
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 
Audit Committee 

 
Wednesday, 11 January 2012 

6.00 pm 
Pittville Room, Municipal Offices 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Andrew Wall (Chairman), Paul Massey (Vice-Chair), Rowena Hay, 
Robin MacDonald, Paul Wheeldon and Bernard Fisher 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 
 

Agenda  
    
1.   APOLOGIES  
    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    
3.   MINUTES 

21 September 2011 
(Pages 
1 - 14) 

    
4.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

These must be received no later than 10am on the fifth 
working day before the date of the meeting. 

 

    
5.   EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Discussion paper of the Audit Partnership Manager 
(Pages 
15 - 22) 

    
6.   ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2010-11 

Report of KPMG 
(Pages 
23 - 30) 

    
7.   AUDIT PLAN 2011-12 

Report of KPMG 
(Pages 
31 - 52) 

    
8.   INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING REPORT 

Report of the Audit Partnership Manager  
(Pages 
53 - 66) 

    
9.   WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 

67 - 68) 
    

10.   ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO 
BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A DECISION 

 
    

11.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING  



    

 
2 
 

21 March 2012 
    
  Briefing Notes (for information only)   
  • Corporate Governance Group – update  
    

 
Contact Officer:  Saira Malin, Democracy Officer, 01242 775153 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

Audit Committee 
 

Wednesday, 21st September, 2011 
6.00  - 8.25 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Andrew Wall (Chairman), Pat Thornton, Rowena Hay and 
Paul Wheeldon 

Also in attendance:   Sarah Didcote (Group Accountant), Sara Freckleton (Borough 
Solicitor and Monitoring Officer), Jan Griffiths (Director of 
Commissioning), Rob Milford (Audit Partnership Manager), Ian 
Pennington (Director – KPMG), Martyn Scull (Group Accountant), 
Mark Sheldon (Director of Resources), Rachael Tonkin (Auditor – 
KPMG) and Shirin Wotherspoon (Corporate Solicitor Manager – 
One Legal) 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Councillors Fisher, Massey and MacDonald had given their apologies. 
Councillor Thornton was a substitute for Councillor Massey. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
No interests were declared.  
 

3. MINUTES 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda.   
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on the 22 June 2011 be 
agreed and signed as an accurate record.   
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
No public questions were received.  
 
The following response was given to the public question received. 
 

5. PROGRESS IN DELIVERING KPMG ACTION PLAN 
The Borough Solicitor and Monitoring Officer informed members that both of the 
approved action plans were now substantially complete.  
 
The action plan had last been reviewed by Audit Committee in April when there 
was a discussion with regard to monitoring and logging decisions. Whilst the 
Modern.gov system had a facility to update a decision status this was not widely 
used by other councils and not cost-effective in terms of the Democratic 
Services resource that would be needed to monitor decisions. Implementation 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

of decisions was instead the responsibility of Directors and these would be 
reviewed with members via 1-1s.  
 
In terms of mandatory risk management training the Borough Solicitor and 
Monitoring Officer reported that the risk management e-learning module had 
been completed and was loaded on the Learning Gateway. When asked 
whether there was a log of who had completed the learning the Director Human 
Resources and Organisational Development explained that the online system 
did have a reporting facility. Members were surveyed about their skills and 
learning requirements and they were encouraged to use online learning but it 
was recognised that there were varying degrees of user competence. 
 
Members requested an information note to be attached to the Audit Committee 
papers at its next meeting on the outstanding action point (R10). 
 
Having considered the information set out in the Report and Appendices and 
having monitored the implementation of the action plans Members 
 
Resolved 
That it was satisfied that all specified actions had been fully addressed. 
 

6. REVISED FINANCIAL RULES 
Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant, introduced the item explaining that the draft 
updated financial rules had been compiled for use in each of the Authorities 
forming the GO Shared Services, subject to approval by each Council. They 
had been discussed and agreed in principal by Officers representing the Shared 
Services (Cheltenham, Cotswold, Forest of Dean and West Oxfordshire), 
subject to some further consideration of the suggested financial limits, as 
indicated on the documents. 
 
The draft documents had also been reviewed by members of the Constitution 
working group, Internal Audit and One-Legal. 
 
The Audit Committee was invited to consider the documents prior to the final 
revised financial rules being considered by Full Council in October as part of the 
review of the Constitution. 
 
Members examined the draft financial rules in detail and the main points they 
raised included :  
 
• Limits and relevant approvals should be consistent throughout the 

document i.e. above £100k would require Council approval 
• For virements up to £5000 the virement level had been removed in order 

to give more freedom and flexibility to budget holders without the 
accompanying bureaucracy 

• Put a value on the ICT assets and set limits accordingly 
• Questioned the 30 day period for all certified accounts for payment to be 

paid. CBC had signed up to the Prompt Payment Code and most 
payments were made between 15 and 20 days. 

• Certification of purchase invoice as correct for payment-remove 
percentage and maintain a value instead 

• Treat car parking debt the same way as normal debt 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

 
When asked whether he was confident with the proposed new set of rules the 
S151 Officer confirmed that the rules were comprehensive and had been 
simplified as far as possible. Changes which had been requested by officers to 
facilitate more flexibility for budget holders had to a large degree been taken on 
board and managers were familiar with the rules.  
 
The Group Accountant thanked members for their comments and agreed to 
propose the changes amongst the other councils and send members the 
updated version. 
 

7. LOCAL AUTHORITY COMPANY (WASTE) GOVERNANCE 
ARRANGEMENTS 
The Director Commissioning and the Corporate Solicitor Manager, One Legal, 
gave a presentation on the Local Authority Company which is attached to these 
minutes for information. 
 
Members noted that there was currently no member input on the board. In 
response the Director Commissioning stated that having an elected member on 
the board was currently under discussion following the gateway review. The 
Articles of Association and the shareholder agreement would be circulated to 
Audit Committee members for their views. 
 
Members asked what safeguards were in place should the new company not 
meet its obligations. In response the Director Commissioning confirmed that this 
would be carried out through performance monitoring. 
 
In terms of the prospect of other councils joining the Company in the future the 
Corporate Solicitor manager explained that both the articles and the 
shareholders agreement were robust and on what terms a new council may join 
the company would be a reserved matter for the two existing shareholder 
councils. 
 
When asked about the costs involved, the Director Resources explained that 
the set up costs were shared equally but as CBC would be using more services 
these operational costs would be shared proportionately. 
 
With regard to monitoring the Director Commissioning explained that as 
Cotswold District Council currently had a client side manager for their current 
external waste contract CBC would share this under the new Local Authority 
Company arrangements. 
 

8. REVIEW OF ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 
Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant, explained that the accounts were now being 
presented differently in order to be IFRS compliant. 
 
Martyn Scull, Group Accountant, gave a presentation on the Statement of 
Accounts which is attached for information. 
 
Resolved 
 
To approve the Statement of Accounts for 2010/11 at Appendix 14, 
including the Annual Governance Statement for 2010/11. 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

 
To authorise the chair of the Audit Committee to sign the Statement of 
Accounts in order to formally signify the Council’s approval of the 
accounts. 
 

9. YEAR END - AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORTING 
Ian Pennington, Director, KPMG, complimented the finance team for a well 
presented set of accounts and stated that it had been a model audit.  
 
Members congratulated the team for an excellent result. 
 

10. ENHANCEMENT OF AUDIT PARTNERSHIP GOVERNANCE 
The Audit Partnership Manager explained that the audit partnership governance 
consisted of a Memorandum of Understanding and supporting secondments 
and this was only ever intended to be a short term arrangement. This was in 
order to enable partners to assess if the arrangement across the three 
authorities could be successfully implemented. The Audit Partnership Board 
had recognised the benefits that the new partnership had brought and it was 
now proposed to move to the Section 101 agreement form of governance. 
 
When asked what member input there had been the Audit Partnership Manager 
stated that Audit Committee and Cabinet had been kept informed throughout 
the process. Members also asked KPMG to confirm whether they were of the 
view that the partnership was working well and they replied in the affirmative 
and explained that they were recommending the AuditCotswold model to their 
clients wishing to share services. 
 
Resolved 
To support the recommendation to Cabinet and Council that the Internal Audit 
Service is delegated to Cotswold District Council under a Section 101 agency 
agreement. 
 

11. INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING REPORT (INCLUDING 
RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER UPDATE) 
The Audit Partnership Manager introduced the report which was a standing item 
on the agenda and which gave the Audit Committee the opportunity to comment 
on the work completed by the partnership. He highlighted the other work which 
AuditCotswolds had undertaken beyond the specific audits which included 
ongoing support for the GO-Programme and the Local Authority Company. 
Whilst the Local Authority Company was fairly resource intense work on lesser 
risk audits had not been deferred. 
 
In terms of follow-ups the Audit Partnership Manager highlighted payroll and car 
parking. Payroll continued to receive only limited assurance. When asked 
whether the issues behind this were the same as last year, the Director of 
Human Resources and Organisational Development explained that a cluster of 
issues remained the problem. They included written procedures with regard to 
payroll, issues with password security, security regarding holding personnel 
records and the process for notifying ICT of leavers and new starters. Good 
progress had been made in terms of fully documented procedures and fixing 
generic passwords and Members were assured that within GO the limited 
assurance would be corrected. Resilience in payroll would also be improved 
upon within GO as CBC would have more access to payroll expertise. 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

 
The Audit Partnership Manager confirmed that the issues were being positively 
addressed. 
 
Resolved 
 
To note the report. 
 

12. WORK PROGRAMME 
Members noted the work programme. The Chair invited Members to contact 
him directly should they have any agenda items for the next meeting. 
 

13. ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND 
REQUIRES A DECISION 
There were no urgent items for discussion.   
 

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting was scheduled for 11 January 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 

Andrew Wall 
Chairman 

 

Page 5



Page 6
This page is intentionally left blank



Local!Authority!Company

Local!authority!company
Cheltenham!Borough!Council

Cotswold!District!Council
Working!in!partnership

Rationale
• CBC’s!vision!of!becoming!a!strategic!

commissioning!authority!
• Operational!management!and!administration!

of!service!delivery
• MTFS!and!cashable!savings
• Gloucestershire!Waste!Partnership
• Potential!to!take!on!other!services
• Potential!to!involve!other!partners

What!is!the!company?
• The!company!will!deliver!a!range!of!outcomes!

which!will!be!set!out!in!a!service!level!
agreement

• The!company!is!a!wholly!owned!local!
authority!company!created!to!deliver!services!
for!the!local!authorities!(shareholders)

• It!is!not!a!trading!company

In!scope!services!April!2012
• Cheltenham!Borough!Council

– waste!collection
– kerbside!recycling!collections
– organic!waste!collections
– servicing!of!neighbourhood!recycling!sites
– operation!of!the!Swindon!Road!recycling!centre
– street!cleaning
– public!toilet!cleaning
– grounds!maintenance!

In!scope!services!August!2012
• Cotswold!District!Council

– waste!collection
– kerbside!recycling!collections
– organic!waste!collections
– servicing!of!neighbourhood!recycling!sites
– street!cleaning!

Project!management

• Commissioner!– project!manager!Scott!
Williams!from!CDC

• Company!implementation!– project!manager!
Mark!Woodward!from!CBC

• Project!board!– includes!joint!project!sponsors!
Grahame Lewis!CBC,!Ralph!Young!CDC

Page 7



Project!governance
WP60 

Local Authority
Company
Project
Board

WP61C
Company 

Creation & 
Governance 

Project
(Andrew 
North)

WP62C
Customer 
Interface 
Project

(Judy Hibbert)

WP64C
Commissioner

Client Role 
Development 

Project
(Claire Locke)

WP62C
Service Level 

Agreement 
Project

(Claire Locke)

WP70P
Company 
Provider 
Project

(Rob Bell)

WP71P
Business 
Support
Project
(Andrew 
Powers)

WP73P
Staff 

Transfer/HR
Project
(Julie 

McCarthy)

WP74P
Vehicle 

Procurement 
Project

(Malcolm 
Carruthers)

WP75P
Operational 

Service 
Design 

Delivery 
Project

(Rob Bell/Beth 
Boughton)

WP76P
Depot & 

Infrastructure 
Project

(Rob 
Bell/Claire 

Locke)

Project Office & 
Communication
(Provider – Mark 

Woodward)
(Commissioner -
Scott Williams)

Communications –
Bob McNally 

WP72P
ICT & Assets

Project
(Paul 

Woolcock)

WP65C
Environmental 

Services 
Review - CBC

(Jane 
Griffiths)

WP77P
Internal 

governance & 
compliance 

project 
(Morag Rose)

How!this!will!impact!on!Cheltenham

• Client!side!monitoring!will!sit!within!commissioning!division!at
CBC

• Customer!interface!will!sit!with!the!customer!service!team!
within!the!resources!division

• Strategic!support!on!waste/recycling/street!cleaning!to!be!
provided!by!experienced!officer!seconded!on!a!part!time!
basis!from!CDC!(Scott!Williams)

• Strategic!support!on!grounds!maintenance!provided!by!Parks!
Development!team!(Adam!Reynolds)

• Partnership!approach!– as!with!CBH
• Performance!measures!developed!against!the!outcomes

Support!services!" GO

• GO!will!provide!
– Financial!support!
– Payroll!services
– Procurement!support
– Human!resources!support
– Health!&!safety!support

• ICT!support!" CBC
• Legal!"One!Legal
• Audit!– Cotswold!audit!partnership
• Property!services!" CBC

Governance"General
• CBC!and!CDC!have!control!over!the!Company!via!

shareholders!and!directors!AND!control!over!the!delivery!
of!services!by!the!Company!via!the!SLA/Contracts.!

• Company!limited!by!shares
• Shareholder!Level!"Shareholders!have!overall!control!

exercised!at!General!meetings!with!voting/shareholding!
split!50:50!between!the!2!councils!

• Director!Level" control!operation!and!management!
(subject!to!control!of!shareholders).!Proposal!is!to!have!4!
directors!comprising!2!council!nominees!(1!from!each!
council),!the!MD!and!the!FD

Governance"Articles!of!Association

This!is!the!contract!between!the!shareholder!councils!and!
the!company!

• Public!document
• Required!for!the!incorporation!of!the!company!at!

Companies!House
• Follows!a!model!as!set!out!in!the!Companies!Act!2006

Governance" Shareholder!Agreement
This!contract!defines!the!balance!of!power!between!the!councils!as!
Shareholders!and!Company!directors.!The!key!provision!is!the!reservation!of!
key!decisions!by!the!Shareholders.!These!include:

• Varying!the!articles!
• Permitting!additional!Shareholders;!forming!any!subsidiary!or!acquiring!

shares!
• Adopting/amending!the!business!plan
• Entering!into!any!contract!over!a!stated!value
• Agreeing!appointment!(!including!remuneration)!of!all!directors!of!the!

Company!other!than!Shareholder!appointed!directors
• Substantial!changes!to!employment!terms!and!conditions!of!service
• Changing!the!capital!of,!or!issuing!any!shares!of!the!company
• Declaring!dividends!to!a!Shareholder

Page 8



Governance"Roles
Shareholder!Interest" Leader!to!reserves!these!executive!powers
Decision!making!in!respect!of!the!matters!reserved!to!the!

shareholders
Contract!monitoring!and!Performance" Leader!to!delegate!these!

powers!to!Cabinet!Member!
Ensure!compliance!by!the!council!through!the!SLA/Contract!with!

the!company!including!changes!and!service!reviews
Director!level" Board!of!Directors!to!consist!of!1!Council!nominee!

plus!MD!and!FD
Day!to!day!operation!and!management!of!the!company;!

directors!are!accountable!to!the!councils!through!rights!
reserved!to!shareholders!and!contract!monitoring

Client!side!management
• SLA’s
• Performance!indicators
• Regular!officer!meetings!– reviewing!

performance!against!the!outcomes
• Regular!officer!meetings!to!update!on!key!

issues!for!company/CBC!and!what!action!
needs!to!be!taken

Members’ roles
• Leader!– shareholder!
• Cabinet!lead!– agrees!SLA,!sets!strategic!and!policy!

direction!(although!this!would!change!if!we!have!a!
joint!committee!for!waste)!

• Overview!and!scrutiny!– receives!performance!
reports!and!can!call!the!company!to!account!if!
required

• Individual!members!– service!requests!ie missed!bin,!
complaints!etc!through!customer!service!team.!!
Discussions!on!the!way!policy!being!implemented!
with!strategic!client!officers

Implementation!timetable

• Oct!2011!– Cabinet!report!
• Nov!2011!– LA!Co!formation
• Nov!2011!– Shadow!board!formed
• April!2012!– LA!Co!begins!to!trade
• April!2012!– CBC!staff!TUPE!to!LA!Co
• August!2012!– CDC!/!SITA!staff!TUPE!to!LA!Co

Questions?

Page 9



Page 10
This page is intentionally left blank



1

1

Audit committee, 21 September 2011

2010/11 Statement of Accounts

Key changes and highlights

Martyn Scull 
Group Accountant

Sarah Didcote 
Group Accountant

2

Areas to be covered

! Legal background

! Main changes following implementation of IFRS

! Financial highlights

! Reconciliation of the Management Accounts to the 
Statement of Accounts

! Questions

3

The Legal Framework

! Audit Commission Act 1998 – requirement to prepare an annual Statement of 
Accounts

! Local Government Act 2003  - accounts to be prepared in accordance with 
‘proper accounting practices’ and the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 (as 
amended in 2011)

! Proper accounting practices are defined by the CIPFA Code of Practice on 
Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2010/11 (the ‘Code’)

! Local Government & Housing Act 1989 - separate Housing Revenue Account
(‘ring-fenced’) 

! Statutory requirement to maintain a separate Collection Fund for council tax 
and business rates

4

Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting – the rules!

! Accounts must be prepared in accordance with the Code 

! From 2010/11 the Code is based on International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) 

! Changes to accounting policies have been made in previous years but 
main presentational changes are in 2010/11

! 2010/11 Code guidance notes have 759 pages

! 2010/11 Statement of Accounts is 125 pages (65 pages in 2005/06)

5

Main changes in 2010/11 under IFRS

! Mainly presentational for CBC – accounts look very different!

! Main Technical changes 
! Expenditure now includes cost of staff holidays and flexitime not taken at year end
! All leases reassessed and reclassified as necessary
! Capital grants and contributions now credited to Income & Expenditure (I&E) when the 

conditions are met 
! Changes in value of Investment properties credited or debited to I&E
! New category of Assets Held for Sale  (e.g. North Place/Portland St. car parks)
! Value of Heritage assets to be included from 2011/12

! Technical changes do not impact on General Fund Balance as they 
are reversed out to other reserves

6

Main Presentational Changes

! I&E Account and Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses (STRGL) combined 
into a Comprehensive I&E Statement, showing all gains and losses for the year

! Changes to the service groupings 

! On Balance Sheet fixed assets reclassified as PPE, Investment property and Assets 
Held for Sale

! Reserves classified as Usable or Unusable

! New Statement – Movement in Reserves

! Many new and more detailed notes e.g. Critical Judgements Made, Segmental 
Reporting

Page 11



2

7

Financial highlights in 2010/11

! Overall under-spend compared to revised budget for the GF of £174k, 
helping to increase GF balance to £2.667 million at year end

! Overall under-spend compared to revised budget for the HRA of 
£684k, helping to increase HRA balance from £1.6 to £3.7 million

! Overall reduction in Net Assets of £10.8 million, mainly as a result of :
! Reduction in value of HRA dwellings of £46 million on revaluation (charged to 

Capital Adjustment Account (CAA))
! ‘Loss’ on transfer of housing land to CBH for new build of £1.1 million (charged to 

CAA)
! Increase in value of Icelandic bank investments of £3 million (transferred to 

earmarked reserves)
! Reduction in Pensions liability of £32 million (transferred to Pensions Reserve)

8

Financial highlights continued

Other highlights

! £6.9 million was spent on capital items, including £2.9 million on the housing 
stock and £1.1 million on recycling vehicles, bins and caddies

! Despite the need to borrow for the recycling equipment, the Capital Financing 
Requirement (CFR) increased by only £5k, since debt repayments of £875k 
were made  

! £2.1 million in capital receipts were received, of which £900k was used to fund 
capital expenditure and loan premiums from previous years, leaving £1.2 
million at the year end (to be used for affordable housing and regeneration)

! £803k in partnership funding was used to fund capital expenditure

! As shown on the Cash Flow Statement, external borrowing went down by £4.3 
million

9

Financial highlights continued

Other highlights continued

! Earmarked reserves increased  by £800k, however this 
included £2.5 million transferred to reserves for the Glitnir 
Icelandic bank investment; other reserves reduced by £1.7 
million, due to budgeted transfers to fund capital and other one-
off expenditure

! Group accounts show net assets of £215 million, including
! £22 million investment in Gloucestershire Airport
! £3 million CBH dwellings under construction

10

Icelandic Bank investments

! Need to reassess their value at 31 March 2011, based on the latest estimated recovery 
rates and time until repayment

! 2009/10 Glitnir investments assumed not to have priority status, resulting in a reduction in 
value (‘impairment’) of £2.7 million chargeable to the I&E account 

! However a capitalisation direction was received, allowing the impairments to be funded by 
borrowing over 20 years

! On 1 April an Icelandic court decided such investments had priority status, meaning £2.4 
million of the original impairment could be reversed

! However the decision is subject to appeal, therefore the credit to the I&E was transferred to 
an earmarked reserve in case decision reversed

! If decision stands, reserve will be used to repay the borrowing 

11

Icelandic Bank investments cont’d

! Repayments of £553k received for KS&F loans

! Increase in value of remaining KS&F loans of £326k, of which £240k 
used to repay the borrowing

! Interest due of £300k credited to I&E and transferred to reserves

! If decision of Icelandic court stands, of the original £11 million invested 
an estimated £10.2 million (93%) will currently be recovered

12

Difference between management 
accounts and Statement of Accounts

! Surplus on management accounts £174k, but Deficit on CI&E 
Statement (page 21) £33.5 million 

! Why? CI&E Statement includes
! Housing Revenue account (HRA)
! Items such as depreciation, impairments, capital grants, additional 

pension costs, transfers to reserves, etc which are reversed out in the 
Movement in Reserves Statement, so do not fall on council tax 

Page 12



3

13

Reconciliation Statement

852Add: capital expenditure charged to revenue

(174)General Fund Underspend as reported in Outturn Report (management accounts)

837Add: net Transfers to  earmarked reserves

1,021Add: Provision for repayment of debt and loan premiums

(44,729)Less:  Housing Revenue Account deficit (including impairments of £46 million)

10,917Add:  Pensions adjustments

268Add: Gain on disposal of fixed assets

589Add: Capital grants

(415)Less: Housing capital receipts

(188)Less: Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute

(2,776)Less: Depreciation and impairment of assets

33,450Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement  - Deficit for year

14

Any Questions?

Page 13



Page 14
This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

   
 Page 1 Last updated 21 December 2011 
  
 

Information/Discussion Paper 
Audit Committee – 11 January 2012 

Effectiveness Review of the Audit Committee 
This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to Audit Committee? 
1.1 To update the Committee on the work relating to the effectiveness review and enable 

Committee Members to feed into the process. 
2. Summary of the Issue 
2.1 In the attached Appendix 1 is a table of best practice questions from CIPFA relating to Audit 

Committees and the aspects to consider when assessing the effectiveness of the committee. 
2.2 To ensure that all Members of the Audit Committee have the opportunity to comment on the 

questions this report has been presented to the January Committee for consideration. The 
responses to date have been generated through the Corporate Governance Group and 
assessment of documented evidence. However, there may be elements that require opinion 
from each Member of the committee, for example, has the committee Members received 
appropriate training (including substitutes)? 

3. Summary of evidence/information 
3.1 Appendix 1 Draft Assessment of Audit Committee. 
4. Next Steps  
4.1 Therefore the request from the Audit Partnership Manager is that Members of the 

Audit Committee provide feedback to the questions in Appendix 1. This can be 
through discussion after the January Committee or through email responses to 
Robert.milford@cheltenham.gov.uk. 

 
Background Papers  
Contact Officer Robert Milford, Audit Partnership Manager, 

01242 264115, 
Robert.milford@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Cllr Colin Hay 
Scrutiny Function Overview & Scrutiny – EB&I 
 
 

Agenda Item 5
Page 15



Page 16
This page is intentionally left blank



 
Pa

ge 
1 o

f 5
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1 
  

Au
dit

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
Ch

ec
kli

st 
 

Qu
es
tio

n  
    
    

    
    

    
    

Ye
s 

No
 

N/
A 

Co
mm

en
ts/

ac
tio

n 
1. 

Ro
le 

an
d r

em
it 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e h

av
e w

ritt
en

 te
rm

s o
f re

fer
en

ce
? 

Y 
 

 
De

tai
led

 in
 th

e C
on

sti
tut

ion
 

Do
 th

e t
erm

s o
f re

fer
en

ce
 co

ve
r th

e c
ore

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 of
 an

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e (

as
 

ide
nti

fie
d i

n C
IPF

A g
uid

an
ce

)? 
Y 

 
 

As
 ab

ov
e 

Ar
e t

he
 te

rm
s o

f re
fer

en
ce

 ap
pro

ve
d b

y t
he

 co
un

cil 
an

d r
ev

iew
ed

 pe
rio

dic
all

y?
 

Y 
 

 
As

 pa
rt o

f th
e C

on
sti

tut
ion

 re
fre

sh
 or

 if 
oth

erw
ise

 
req

uir
ed

. 
Ha

s t
he

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e b

ee
n p

rov
ide

d w
ith

 su
ffic

ien
t m

em
be

rsh
ip,

 au
tho

rity
 an

d 
res

ou
rce

s t
o p

erf
orm

 its
 ro

le 
eff

ec
tiv

ely
 an

d i
nd

ep
en

de
ntl

y?
 

Y 
 

 
5 m

em
be

rs 
Ca

n t
he

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e a

cc
es

s o
the

r c
om

mi
tte

es
 an

d f
ull

 co
un

cil 
as

 ne
ce

ss
ary

? 
Y 

 
 

Pa
rt o

f th
e s

tan
da

rd 
rep

ort
ing

 pr
oc

es
se

s 
Do

es
 th

e a
uth

ori
ty’

s A
nn

ua
l G

ov
ern

an
ce

 St
ate

me
nt 

inc
lud

e a
 de

sc
rip

tio
n o

f th
e 

au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e’s

 es
tab

lish
me

nt 
an

d a
cti

vit
ies

? 
Y 

 
 

Inc
lud

ed
 in

 AG
S 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e p

eri
od

ica
lly 

as
se

ss
 its

 ow
n e

ffe
cti

ve
ne

ss
? 

Y 
 

 
Th

is 
qu

es
tio

nn
air

e i
s a

n e
xa

mp
le 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e m

ak
e a

 fo
rm

al 
an

nu
al 

rep
ort

 on
 its

 w
ork

 an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 du

rin
g t

he
 ye

ar 
to 

ful
l c

ou
nc

il?
 

 Y 
 

 
Re

po
rts

 to
 C

ou
nc

il a
s n

ec
es

sa
ry 

2. 
Me

mb
ers

hip
, in

du
cti

on
 an

d t
rai

nin
g 

Ha
s t

he
 m

em
be

rsh
ip 

of 
the

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e b

ee
n f

orm
all

y a
gre

ed
 an

d a
 qu

oru
m 

se
t? 

Y 
 

 
 

Is 
the

 ch
air

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t o

f th
e e

xe
cu

tiv
e f

un
cti

on
? 

Y 
 

 
 

Ha
s t

he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e c
ha

ir e
ith

er 
pre

vio
us

 kn
ow

led
ge

 of
, o

r re
ce

ive
d 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 tra
ini

ng
 on

, fi
na

nc
ial

 an
d r

isk
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, a
cc

ou
nti

ng
 co

nc
ep

ts 
an

d 
sta

nd
ard

s, 
an

d t
he

 re
gu

lat
ory

 re
gim

e?
 

Y 
 

 
Tra

ini
ng

 pr
ov

ide
d a

t re
gu

lar
 in

ter
va

ls 
e.g

. ri
sk

 
ma

na
ge

me
nt,

 in
ter

na
l a

ud
it, 

IFR
S 

Ar
e n

ew
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e m
em

be
rs 

pro
vid

ed
 w

ith
 an

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 in
du

cti
on

? 
Y 

 
 

Sta
nd

ard
 in

du
cti

on
 pl

us
 sp

ec
ific

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e 

se
ss

ion
 

Ha
ve

 al
l m

em
be

rs’
 sk

ills
 an

d e
xp

eri
en

ce
s b

ee
n a

ss
es

se
d a

nd
 tra

ini
ng

 gi
ve

n f
or 

ide
nti

fie
d g

ap
s?

 
Pa

rti
al

 
 

 
A s

kill
s a

ud
it i

s b
ein

g c
on

du
cte

d b
y d

em
oc

rat
ic 

se
rvi

ce
s a

t th
e m

om
en

t. 
Ha

s e
ac

h m
em

be
r d

ec
lar

ed
 hi

s o
r h

er 
bu

sin
es

s i
nte

res
ts?

 
Y 

 
 

 
Ar

e m
em

be
rs 

su
ffic

ien
tly

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t o

f th
e o

the
r k

ey
 co

mm
itte

es
 of

 th
e c

ou
nc

il?
 

Y 
 

 
 

Page 17



 
Pa

ge 
2 o

f 5
 

3. 
Me

eti
ng

s 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e m
ee

t re
gu

lar
ly?

 
Y 

 
 

 
Do

 th
e t

erm
s o

f re
fer

en
ce

 se
t o

ut 
the

 fre
qu

en
cy

 of
 m

ee
tin

gs
? 

 
N 

 
Ho

we
ve

r, t
he

 co
mm

itte
es

 ar
e s

ch
ed

ule
d t

o m
ee

t 
fin

an
cia

l a
nd

 go
ve

rna
nc

e s
tat

em
en

t re
qu

ire
me

nts
 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e c

ale
nd

ar 
me

et 
the

 au
tho

rity
’s 

bu
sin

es
s n

ee
ds

, 
go

ve
rna

nc
e n

ee
ds

 an
d t

he
 fin

an
cia

l c
ale

nd
ar?

 
Y 

 
 

Ali
gn

ed
 to

 fin
al 

ac
co

un
ts 

Ar
e m

em
be

rs 
att

en
din

g m
ee

tin
gs

 on
 a 

reg
ula

r b
as

is 
an

d i
f n

ot,
 is

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 
ac

tio
n t

ak
en

? 
Pa

rti
al

 
 

 
Th

ere
 ar

e n
o s

pe
cif

ic 
ac

tio
ns

 ta
ke

n b
y O

ffic
ers

 to
 

ad
dre

ss
 M

em
be

rs 
tha

t d
o n

ot 
reg

ula
rly

 at
ten

d 
Au

dit
 C

om
mi

tte
e. 

Ho
we

ve
r, a

tte
nd

an
ce

 re
co

rds
 

are
 pu

bli
sh

ed
 on

 th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 w

eb
sit

e. 
Ar

e m
ee

tin
gs

 fre
e a

nd
 op

en
 w

ith
ou

t p
oli

tic
al 

inf
lue

nc
es

 be
ing

 di
sp

lay
ed

? 
Y 

 
 

 
Do

es
 th

e a
uth

ori
ty’

s S
15

1 o
ffic

er 
or 

de
pu

ty 
att

en
d a

ll m
ee

tin
gs

? 
Y 

 
 

 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e h
av

e t
he

 be
ne

fit 
of 

att
en

da
nc

e o
f a

pp
rop

ria
te 

off
ice

rs 
at 

its
 m

ee
tin

gs
? 

Y 
 

 
Ex

am
ple

 Am
an

da
 At

tfie
ld 

for
 Pa

yro
ll a

ud
it r

ep
ort

 
up

da
te,

 Br
ya

n P
ars

on
s f

or 
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e, 

etc
 

4. 
Ri
sk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

ter
na

l C
on

tro
l 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e s

ati
sfy

 its
elf

 th
at 

the
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

’s 
ma

in 
ris

k a
rea

s a
re 

be
ing

 re
vie

we
d b

y i
nte

rna
l a

nd
 ex

ter
na

l a
ud

it?
 

Y 
 

 
Th

is 
is 

lin
ke

d t
o t

he
 au

dit
 pl

an
nin

g a
pp

rov
al 

pro
ce

ss
 an

d t
he

 re
gu

lar
 at

ten
da

nc
e b

y b
oth

 
Int

ern
al 

an
d E

xte
rna

l a
ud

it. 
 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e c

on
sid

er 
the

 fin
din

gs
 of

 th
e A

nn
ua

l G
ov

ern
an

ce
 

Sta
tem

en
t (A

GS
), i

nc
lud

ing
 a 

rev
iew

 of
 th

e e
ffe

cti
ve

ne
ss

 of
 th

e s
ys

tem
 of

 ris
k 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
an

d i
nte

rna
l c

on
tro

l? 
Y 

 
 

Ris
k m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 in
ter

na
l c

on
tro

l a
re 

pa
rt o

f 
the

 in
ter

na
l a

nd
 ex

ter
na

l a
ud

it r
ev

iew
 w

ork
. T

his
 is

 
rep

ort
ed

 to
 co

mm
itte

e a
nd

 de
ba

ted
. 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e h

av
e r

es
po

ns
ibi

lity
 fo

r re
vie

w 
an

d a
pp

rov
al 

of 
the

 AG
S 

an
d d

oe
s i

t c
on

sid
er 

it s
ep

ara
tel

y f
rom

 th
e a

cc
ou

nts
? 

Y 
 

 
Se

pa
rat

e a
ge

nd
a i

tem
 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e c

on
sid

er 
ho

w 
me

an
ing

ful
 th

e A
GS

 is
? 

Y 
 

 
Tra

ini
ng

 ha
s b

ee
n p

rov
ide

d o
n t

he
 AG

S a
nd

 th
e 

sig
nif

ica
nc

e r
ela

tin
g t

o t
he

 Fi
na

nc
ial

 St
ate

me
nts

. 
Fo

llo
w-

up
 of

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 fro

m 
the

 AG
S h

as
 

als
o b

ee
n d

eb
ate

d b
y t

he
 co

mm
itte

e e
.g.

 IC
T 

iss
ue

s r
ep

ort
ed

 by
 KP

MG
. 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e s

ati
sfy

 its
elf

 th
at 

the
 sy

ste
m 

of 
int

ern
al 

co
ntr

ol,
 ris

k 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

an
d c

orp
ora

te 
go

ve
rna

nc
e h

as
 op

era
ted

 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 th
rou

gh
ou

t th
e 

rep
ort

ing
 pe

rio
d?

 
Y 

 
 

Lin
ke

d c
los

ely
 to

 th
e a

nn
ua

l a
ud

it o
pin

ion
 fro

m 
bo

th 
int

ern
al 

an
d e

xte
rna

l a
ud

it 
Ha

s t
he

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e c

on
sid

ere
d h

ow
 it 

int
eg

rat
es

 w
ith

 ot
he

r c
om

mi
tte

es
 th

at 
ma

y h
av

e r
es

po
ns

ibi
lity

 fo
r ri

sk
 m

an
ag

em
en

t? 
Y 

 
 

Th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi

tte
e r

ev
iew

s t
he

 R
isk

 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

po
licy

 an
d c

on
sid

ers
 fin

din
gs

 of
 

int
ern

al 
an

d e
xte

rna
l a

ud
it. 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 

Page 18



 
Pa

ge 
3 o

f 5
 

flo
win

g f
rom

 th
is 

rev
iew

 ar
e t

ak
en

 fo
rw

ard
. 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e e

ns
ure

 th
at 

the
 ris

k o
f fr

au
d i

s b
ein

g a
pp

rop
ria

tel
y 

mo
nit

ore
d a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
, a

nd
 th

at 
me

as
ure

s a
re 

be
ing

 pu
t in

 pl
ac

e t
o c

ou
nte

r 
fra

ud
 an

d c
orr

up
tio

n?
 

Y 
 

 
Int

ern
al 

an
d e

xte
rna

l a
ud

it r
ep

ort
s a

nd
 co

rpo
rat

e 
go

ve
rna

nc
e g

rou
p a

cti
vit

y u
pd

ate
s t

ha
t a

ll 
reg

ula
rly

 go
 be

for
e t

he
 Au

dit
 C

om
mi

tte
e. 

 
Is 

the
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e m
ad

e a
wa

re 
of 

the
 ro

le 
of 

ris
k m

an
ag

em
en

t in
 th

e 
pre

pa
rat

ion
 of

 th
e i

nte
rna

l a
ud

it p
lan

? 
Y 

 
 

Th
rou

gh
 th

e r
ep

ort
ing

 an
d d

eb
ate

 re
ga

rdi
ng

 th
e 

an
nu

al 
pla

n. 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e r
ev

iew
 th

e a
uth

ori
ty’

s s
tra

teg
ic 

ris
k r

eg
ist

er 
at 

lea
st 

an
nu

all
y?

 
Y 

 
 

An
nu

al 
up

da
te 

is 
rep

ort
ed

 to
 Au

dit
 C

om
mi

tte
e 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e m

on
ito

r h
ow

 th
e a

uth
ori

ty 
as

se
ss

es
 its

 ris
k?

 
Y 

 
 

Po
licy

 pr
es

en
ted

 an
d d

eb
ate

d b
y A

ud
it C

om
mi

tte
e 

Do
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e’s
 te

rm
s o

f re
fer

en
ce

 in
clu

de
 ov

ers
igh

t o
f th

e r
isk

 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

pro
ce

ss
? 

Y 
 

 
Co

ns
titu

tio
n 

5. 
Fin

an
cia

l R
ep

or
tin

g a
nd

 R
eg

ula
tor

y M
att

ers
 

Is 
the

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e’s

 ro
le 

in 
the

 co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 an

d/o
r a

pp
rov

al 
of 

the
 an

nu
al 

ac
co

un
ts 

cle
arl

y d
efi

ne
d?

 
Y 

 
 

Co
ns

titu
tio

n 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e c
on

sid
er 

sp
ec

ific
all

y: 
 

• 
Th

e s
uit

ab
ility

 of
 ac

co
un

tin
g p

oli
cie

s a
nd

 tre
atm

en
ts 

• 
Ma

jor
 ju

dg
em

en
ts 

ma
de

 
• 

La
rge

 w
rite

-of
fs 

• 
Ch

an
ge

s i
n a

cc
ou

nti
ng

 tre
atm

en
t 

• 
Th

e r
ea

so
na

ble
ne

ss
 of

 ac
co

un
tin

g e
sti

ma
tes

 
• 

Th
e n

arr
ati

ve
 as

pe
cts

 of
 re

po
rtin

g?
 

Y 
 

 
Fu

ll a
nd

 de
tai

led
 pr

es
en

tat
ion

s a
re 

giv
en

 to
 th

e 
Au

dit
 C

om
mi

tte
e t

ha
t a

re 
su

bs
eq

ue
ntl

y d
eb

ate
d. 

Is 
an

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e m

ee
tin

g s
ch

ed
ule

d t
o r

ec
eiv

e t
he

 ex
ter

na
l a

ud
ito

rs 
rep

ort
, 

inc
lud

ing
 a 

dis
cu

ss
ion

 of
 pr

op
os

ed
 ad

jus
tm

en
ts 

to 
the

 ac
co

un
ts 

an
d o

the
r is

su
es

 
ari

sin
g f

rom
 th

e a
ud

it?
 

Y 
 

 
Re

gu
lar

 re
po

rtin
g f

rom
 Ex

ter
na

l A
ud

it i
nc

lud
es

 
fin

al 
ac

co
un

t m
att

ers
 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e r

ev
iew

 m
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 le
tte

r o
f re

pre
se

nta
tio

n?
 

Y 
 

 
 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e a

nn
ua

lly 
rev

iew
 th

e a
cc

ou
nti

ng
 po

lici
es

 of
 th

e a
uth

ori
ty?

 
Y 

 
 

Re
ce

ntl
y a

pp
rov

ed
 th

e F
ina

nc
ial

 R
ule

s f
or 

GO
 –

the
 ac

co
un

tin
g p

oli
cie

s a
re 

rev
iew

ed
 an

nu
all

y i
n 

lin
e w

ith
 ap

pro
va

l o
f th

e f
ina

l a
cc

ou
nts

 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e g
ain

 an
 un

de
rst

an
din

g o
f m

an
ag

em
en

t’s
 pr

oc
ed

ure
s f

or 
pre

pa
rin

g t
he

 au
tho

rity
’s 

an
nu

al 
ac

co
un

ts?
 

Y 
 

 
Pr

es
en

tat
ion

s a
re 

giv
en

 by
 th

e f
ina

nc
e t

ea
m 

– t
o 

be
 m

on
ito

red
 fo

r c
ha

ng
es

 du
e t

o G
O 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e h

av
e a

 m
ec

ha
nis

m 
to 

ke
ep

 it 
aw

are
 of

 to
pic

al 
leg

al 
an

d 
reg

ula
tor

y i
ss

ue
s, 

for
 ex

am
ple

 by
 re

ce
ivin

g c
irc

ula
rs 

an
d t

hro
ug

h t
rai

nin
g?

 
Y 

 
 

Up
da

tes
 in

 tra
ini

ng
 an

d t
rou

gh
 re

po
rte

d 
inf

orm
ati

on
 e.

g. 
Ice

lan
dic

 Ba
nk

s m
att

ers
 

6. 
Int

ern
al 

Au
dit

 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e a
pp

rov
e, 

an
nu

all
y a

nd
 in

 de
tai

l, t
he

 in
ter

na
l a

ud
it 

Y 
 

 
Ch

art
er 

an
d A

nn
ua

l P
lan

 – 
ho

we
ve

r th
ree

 ye
ar 

Page 19



 
Pa

ge 
4 o

f 5
 

str
ate

gic
 an

d a
nn

ua
l p

lan
s i

nc
lud

ing
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 w

he
the

r th
e s

co
pe

 of
 in

ter
na

l 
au

dit
 w

ork
 ad

dre
ss

es
 th

e a
uth

ori
ty’

s s
ign

ific
an

t ri
sk

s?
 

str
ate

gy
 is

 no
w 

de
leg

ate
d t

o t
he

 Au
dit

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
Bo

ard
 

Do
es

 in
ter

na
l a

ud
it h

av
e a

n a
pp

rop
ria

te 
rep

ort
ing

 lin
e t

o t
he

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e?

 
Y 

 
 

He
ad

 of
 In

ter
na

l A
ud

it h
as

 di
rec

t a
cc

es
s t

o t
he

 
co

mm
itte

e 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e r
ec

eiv
e p

eri
od

ic 
rep

ort
s f

rom
 th

e i
nte

rna
l a

ud
it s

erv
ice

 
inc

lud
ing

 an
 an

nu
al 

rep
ort

 fro
m 

the
 H

ea
d o

f In
ter

na
l A

ud
it?

 
Y 

 
 

Mo
nit

ori
ng

 re
po

rt i
s a

 st
an

din
g i

tem
 fo

r e
ac

h 
me

eti
ng

, a
nn

ua
l re

po
rt i

s p
res

en
ted

 in
 lin

e w
ith

 
AG

S r
eq

uir
em

en
ts 

Ar
e f

oll
ow

-up
 au

dit
s b

y i
nte

rna
l a

ud
it m

on
ito

red
 by

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e a

nd
 do

es
 

the
 co

mm
itte

e c
on

sid
er 

the
 ad

eq
ua

cy
 of

 im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
? 

Y 
 

 
Fo

llo
w-

up
 au

dit
 ac

tiv
ity

 is
 re

po
rte

d 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e h
old

 pe
rio

dic
 pr

iva
te 

dis
cu

ss
ion

s w
ith

 th
e H

ea
d o

f 
Int

ern
al 

au
dit

? 
Y 

 
 

Th
e o

pti
on

 is
 av

ail
ab

le 
to 

the
 Au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e b
ut 

in 
the

 la
st 

thr
ee

 ye
ars

 th
is 

ha
s n

ot 
be

en
 re

qu
ire

d. 
Is 

the
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 co
op

era
tio

n b
etw

ee
n t

he
 in

ter
na

l a
nd

 ex
ter

na
l a

ud
ito

rs?
 

Y 
 

 
Jo

int
 w

ork
ing

 ag
ree

me
nt 

in 
pla

ce
 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e r

ev
iew

 th
e a

de
qu

ac
y o

f in
ter

na
l a

ud
it s

taf
fin

g a
nd

 ot
he

r 
res

ou
rce

s?
 

Y 
 

 
Th

e A
ud

it C
om

mi
tte

e r
ec

en
tly

 su
pp

ort
ed

 th
e 

de
leg

ati
on

 of
 in

ter
na

l a
ud

it t
o C

ots
wo

ld 
DC

. T
his

 
wa

s p
art

 of
 th

e a
gre

em
en

t fo
r a

n a
ud

it p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
tha

t e
nh

an
ce

d s
erv

ice
 re

sili
en

ce
 an

d 
kn

ow
led

ge
/sk

ills
. 

Ha
s t

he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e e
va

lua
ted

 w
he

the
r it

s i
nte

rna
l a

ud
it s

erv
ice

 co
mp

lie
s w

ith
 

CI
PF

A’s
 C

od
e o

f P
rac

tic
e f

or 
Int

ern
al 

Au
dit

 in
 Lo

ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 

in 
the

 U
K?

 
Y 

 
 

Re
po

rte
d i

n S
ep

tem
be

r 2
01

1 –
 fu

ll c
om

pli
an

ce
 

Ar
e i

nte
rna

l a
ud

it p
erf

orm
an

ce
 in

dic
ato

rs 
mo

nit
ore

d b
y t

he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e?
 

Y 
 

 
Au

dit
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 Bo

ard
 re

pre
se

nta
tiv

e (
Se

cti
on

 
15

1 O
ffic

er)
 is

 ab
le 

to 
rep

ort
 to

 th
e A

ud
it 

Co
mm

itte
e t

he
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 of
 in

ter
na

l a
ud

it a
nd

 
the

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 as
 sh

ow
n b

y r
ep

ort
 is

su
ed

 in
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11

. 
Ha

s t
he

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e c

on
sid

ere
d t

he
 in

for
ma

tio
n i

t w
ish

es
 to

 re
ce

ive
 fro

m 
int

ern
al 

au
dit

? 
Y 

 
 

Re
gu

lar
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 is

 pr
ov

ide
d b

y t
he

 AC
 to

 th
e 

He
ad

 of
 IA

 e.
g. 

de
tai

l in
 th

e m
on

ito
rin

g r
ep

ort
 

7. 
Ex

ter
na

l A
ud

it 
Do

 th
e e

xte
rna

l a
ud

ito
rs 

pre
se

nt 
an

d d
isc

us
s t

he
ir a

ud
it p

lan
s a

nd
 st

rat
eg

y w
ith

 
the

 au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e (

rec
og

nis
ing

 th
e s

tat
uto

ry 
du

tie
s o

f e
xte

rna
l a

ud
it)?

 
Y 

 
 

Re
gu

lar
 sc

he
du

led
 pr

og
res

s u
pd

ate
s a

nd
 

ap
pro

va
l o

f a
nn

ua
l p

lan
 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e h

old
 pe

rio
dic

 pr
iva

te 
dis

cu
ss

ion
s w

ith
 th

e e
xte

rna
l 

au
dit

or?
 

Y 
 

 
Th

e o
pti

on
 is

 av
ail

ab
le 

to 
the

 Au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e. 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e r

ev
iew

 th
e e

xte
rna

l a
ud

ito
r’s

 an
nu

al 
rep

ort
? 

Y 
 

 
Re

po
rte

d t
o c

om
mi

tte
e i

n S
ep

t 2
01

1. 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e e
ns

ure
 th

at 
off

ice
rs 

are
 m

on
ito

rin
g a

cti
on

 ta
ke

n t
o 

im
ple

me
nt 

ex
ter

na
l a

ud
it r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s?
 

Y 
 

 
Fo

llo
w-

up
 of

 KP
MG

 PI
R 

an
d I

CT
 re

po
rts

 
Ar

e r
ep

ort
s o

n t
he

 w
ork

 of
 ex

ter
na

l a
ud

it a
nd

 ot
he

r in
sp

ec
tio

n a
ge

nc
ies

 pr
es

en
ted

 
Y 

 
 

No
rm

al 
rep

ort
ing

 sc
he

du
les

 de
mo

ns
tra

te 
the

 

Page 20



 
Pa

ge 
5 o

f 5
 

to 
the

 co
mm

itte
e, 

inc
lud

ing
 th

e A
ud

it C
om

mi
ss

ion
’s 

an
nu

al 
au

dit
 an

d i
ns

pe
cti

on
 

let
ter

? 
an

nu
al 

au
dit

 le
tte

r is
 pr

es
en

ted
 to

 Au
dit

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e a
ss

es
s t

he
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 of
 ex

ter
na

l a
ud

it?
 

Y 
 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 is
 lin

ke
d t

o d
eb

ate
 on

 th
e f

ee
s. 

 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e c
on

sid
er 

an
d a

pp
rov

e t
he

 ex
ter

na
l a

ud
it f

ee
? 

Y 
 

 
Bu

t li
mi

ted
 ac

tio
ns

 av
ail

ab
le 

on
 th

e f
ee

s 
8. 

Ag
en

da
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Do

es
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e h
av

e a
 de

sig
na

ted
 se

cre
tar

y f
rom

 C
om

mi
tte

e/ 
Me

mb
er 

Se
rvi

ce
s?

 
Y 

 
 

 
Ar

e a
ge

nd
a p

ap
ers

 ci
rcu

lat
ed

 in
 ad

va
nc

e o
f m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 al
low

 ad
eq

ua
te 

pre
pa

rat
ion

 by
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e m
em

be
rs?

 
Y 

 
 

Fo
rw

ard
 pl

an
 de

mo
ns

tra
tes

 pu
bli

ca
tio

n d
ate

s p
rio

r 
to 

me
eti

ng
s. 

Ar
e o

utl
ine

 ag
en

da
s p

lan
ne

d o
ne

 ye
ar 

ah
ea

d t
o c

ov
er 

iss
ue

s o
n a

 cy
clic

al 
ba

sis
? 

Y 
 

 
Ag

en
da

s a
re 

pla
nn

ed
 ah

ea
d 

 
Ar

e i
np

uts
 fo

r A
ny

 O
the

r B
us

ine
ss

 fo
rm

all
y r

eq
ue

ste
d f

rom
 co

mm
itte

e m
em

be
rs,

 
rel

ev
an

t o
ffic

ers
, in

ter
na

l a
nd

 ex
ter

na
l a

ud
it?

 
Y 

 
 

Lin
ke

d t
o a

ge
nd

a s
ett

ing
 

9. 
Ag

en
da

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Do
 re

po
rts

 to
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

e c
om

mu
nic

ate
 re

lev
an

t in
for

ma
tio

n a
t th

e r
igh

t 
fre

qu
en

cy
, ti

me
, a

nd
 in

 a 
for

ma
t th

at 
is 

eff
ec

tiv
e?

 
Y 

 
 

 

Do
es

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e i

ss
ue

 gu
ide

lin
es

 an
d/o

r a
 pr

ofo
rm

a c
on

ce
rni

ng
 th

e 
for

ma
t a

nd
 co

nte
nt 

of 
the

 pa
pe

rs 
to 

be
 pr

es
en

ted
? 

Y    
 

 
Do

ne
 th

rou
gh

 O
ffic

ers
 

10
. A

ge
nd

a M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Ar
e m

inu
tes

 pr
ep

are
d a

nd
 ci

rcu
lat

ed
 pr

om
ptl

y t
o t

he
 ap

pro
pri

ate
 pe

op
le?

 
Y 

 
 

 
Is 

a r
ep

ort
 on

 m
att

ers
 ar

isin
g m

ad
e a

nd
 m

inu
ted

 at
 th

e a
ud

it c
om

mi
tte

es
 ne

xt 
me

eti
ng

? 
Y 

 
 

Mi
nu

tes
 ar

e r
ev

iew
ed

 at
 ea

ch
 AC

 bu
t th

ere
 is

 no
 

sp
ec

ific
 ac

tio
ns

 re
po

rt –
 ac

tio
ns

 ar
e i

nc
lud

ed
 in

 
the

 m
inu

tes
. 

Do
 ac

tio
n p

oin
ts 

ind
ica

te 
wh

o i
s t

o p
erf

orm
 w

ha
t a

nd
 by

 w
he

n?
 

 
Y 

 
 

 
11
. G

en
era

l C
om

me
nts

 
 

 
 

 
      

Page 21



Page 22
This page is intentionally left blank



A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r
20

10
/1

1

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

1

Agenda Item 6
Page 23



1
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 is

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 n
o

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

n
y 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

st
af

f 
ac

ti
n

g
 in

 t
h

ei
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 c
ap

ac
it

ie
s,

 o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
. T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

en
ti

tl
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
ed

 B
o

d
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

au
d

it
o

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
au

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y.
 W

e 
d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

at
te

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 w

eb
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t a

ct
 a

s 
a 

su
b

st
it

u
te

 f
o

r 
th

e 
au

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y’
s 

o
w

n
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

u
tt

in
g

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
is

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

la
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

er
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
ey

 i
s 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 
u

se
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

al
ly

, 
ef

fi
ci

en
tl

y 
an

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

ar
e 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, i
n

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

an
ce

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 Ia

n
 P

en
n

in
g

to
n

, t
h

e 
ap

p
o

in
te

d
 

en
g

ag
em

en
t l

ea
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 tr
y 

to
 r

es
o

lv
e 

yo
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t.
 If

 y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 T
re

vo
r 

R
ee

s 
o

n
 

01
61

 2
46

 4
00

0,
 o

r 
b

y 
em

ai
l t

o
 t

re
vo

r.
re

es
@

kp
m

g
.c

o
.u

k,
 w

h
o

 is
 t

h
e 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 f
o

r 
al

l o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 th

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. A

ft
er

 
th

is
, i

f 
yo

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 h
o

w
 y

o
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t h
as

 b
ee

n
 h

an
d

le
d

 y
o

u
 c

an
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
. P

u
t 

yo
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t i
n

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 to

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

an
ag

er
, A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, W

es
tw

ar
d

 H
o

u
se

, L
im

e 
K

iln
 C

lo
se

, S
to

ke
 G

if
fo

rd
, B

ri
st

o
l,

B
S

34
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y 

em
ai

l t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

au
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

 T
h

ei
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 is
 0

84
4 

79
8 

31
31

, t
ex

tp
h

o
n

e 
(m

in
ic

o
m

) 0
20

 7
63

0 
04

21
.

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
+ 

44
 (

0)
29

2 
04

6 
80

87

Ia
n.

pe
nn

in
gt

on
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
+ 

44
(0

)1
17

 9
05

 4
65

4

ra
ch

ae
l.t

on
ki

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

M
eg

an
 L

u
m

sd
ai

n
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
+ 

44
(0

)1
17

 9
05

 4
65

4

m
eg

an
.lu

m
sd

ai
ne

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

P
ag

e

R
ep

o
rt

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

2

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

1.
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
re

po
rt

s 
is

su
ed

2.
A

ud
it 

fe
es

4 5

Page 24



2
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

H
ea

d
lin

es

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 

th
e 

ke
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

20
10

/1
1 

au
d

it
 o

f 

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l (

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l)

. 

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 le
tt

er
 is

 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 to

 t
h

e 

M
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 

it
 is

 a
ls

o
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e 

th
es

e 

is
su

es
 to

 k
ey

 e
xt

er
n

al
 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
.  

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 c
o

ve
rs

 th
e 

au
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 2
01

0/
11

 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

20
10

/1
1 

V
F

M
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
.

V
F

M
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
W

e
is

su
ed

an
un

qu
al

ifi
ed

va
lu

e
fo

r
m

on
ey

(‘V
F

M
’)

co
nc

lu
si

on
fo

r
20

10
/1

1
on

21
S

ep
te

m
be

r2
01

1.

T
hi

s
m

ea
ns

w
e

ar
e

sa
tis

fie
d

th
at

yo
u

ha
ve

pr
op

er
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
fo

r
se

cu
rin

g
fin

an
ci

al
re

si
lie

nc
e

an
d

ch
al

le
ng

in
g

ho
w

yo
u

se
cu

re
ec

on
om

y,
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s.

T
o

ar
riv

e
at

ou
r

co
nc

lu
si

on
w

e
lo

ok
ed

at
yo

ur
fin

an
ci

al
go

ve
rn

an
ce

,f
in

an
ci

al
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
fin

an
ci

al
co

nt
ro

l
pr

oc
es

se
s,

as
w

el
la

s
ho

w
yo

u
ar

e
pr

io
rit

is
in

g
re

so
ur

ce
s

an
d

im
pr

ov
in

g
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
.

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
W

e
is

su
ed

an
un

qu
al

ifi
ed

op
in

io
n

on
yo

ur
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

on
21

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
11

,
w

hi
ch

m
ea

nt
th

at
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

ga
ve

a
tr

ue
an

d
fa

ir
vi

ew
of

th
e

fin
an

ci
al

po
si

tio
n

of
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
an

d
of

its
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

an
d

in
co

m
e

fo
r

th
e

ye
ar

.

F
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
!

T
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 u
s 

w
er

e 
ag

ai
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 d
ea

lt 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 w
ith

 a
ud

it 
qu

er
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s.

  I
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

w
hi

ls
t c

op
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (

IF
R

S
),

 w
hi

ch
 r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

m
ou

nt
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

fo
r o

ffi
ce

rs
, a

nd
 

w
ho

 w
er

e 
al

so
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

‘G
O

 s
ha

re
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

je
ct

’.

!
W

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

no
 is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

th
at

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
m

at
er

ia
l o

r 
re

qu
ire

d 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 

!
T

he
re

 w
er

e 
no

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tm

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

w
er

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t.

A
n

n
u

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t

W
e

re
vi

ew
ed

yo
ur

A
nn

ua
l

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t

an
d

co
nc

lu
de

d
th

at
it

w
as

co
ns

is
te

nt
w

ith
ou

r
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g.

Page 25



3
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

H
ea

d
lin

es
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

A
ll 

th
e 

is
su

es
 in

 t
h

is
 le

tt
er

 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 

re
p

o
rt

ed
. T

h
e 

d
et

ai
le

d
 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

ar
e 

co
n

ta
in

ed
 in

 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

e 
h

av
e 

lis
te

d
 

in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

.

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s
W

e
ra

is
ed

no
hi

gh
pr

io
rit

y
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
as

a
re

su
lt

of
ou

r
20

10
/1

1
w

or
k.

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

W
e

is
su

ed
ou

r
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

on
21

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
11

.

T
he

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
co

nf
irm

s
th

at
w

e
ha

ve
co

nc
lu

de
d

th
e

au
di

tf
or

20
11

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

th
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
ct

19
98

an
d

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

C
od

e
of

A
ud

it
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

O
ur

 fe
e 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

w
as

 £
11

8,
98

9,
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 V
A

T
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

am
ou

nt
 o

f £
5,

00
0 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

of
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 R
ep

or
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 IF
R

S
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
co

st
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
to

ta
lf

ee
 b

y 
£7

,6
26

 to
 £

11
1,

36
3.

 
O

ur
 fi

na
l f

ee
 w

as
 in

 li
ne

w
ith

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
or

ig
in

al
ly

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

pl
an

ne
d.

F
ur

th
er

 d
et

ai
l i

s 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
2.

Page 26



4
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s 
is

su
ed

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 

w
e 

is
su

ed
 s

in
ce

 o
u

r 
la

st
 

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r.

20
11

Ja
nu

ar
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

V
F

M
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 (
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
11

)

T
he

 V
F

M
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
se

t o
ut

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

(A
p

ri
l 2

01
1)

T
he

 F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

se
t o

ut
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
an

d 
dr

af
t f

ee
 fo

r 
th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r.

  

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

 (
Ju

n
e 

20
11

)

T
he

 In
te

rim
 A

ud
it 

R
ep

or
ts

um
m

ar
is

ed
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

st
ag

es
 o

f o
ur

 
au

di
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
te

st
in

g 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 

co
nt

ro
ls

.

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
se

 C
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 
(S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

T
he

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
T

ho
se

 C
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 

au
di

t f
or

 2
01

0/
11

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 ra

is
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 o

ur
 

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

. 

W
e 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

e 
m

an
da

to
ry

 d
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 
re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

or
t.

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 (

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1)

T
he

 A
ud

ito
r’s

 R
ep

or
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

ou
r 

au
di

t 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, o
ur

 V
F

M
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 o

ur
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e.

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r 
(N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

T
hi

s 
A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1.

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 (
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

20
11

)

T
he

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
se

t o
ut

 
ou

r 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 R

et
u

rn
s 

   
   

   
 

(J
an

u
ar

y 
20

11
)

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 o

ur
 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
20

09
/1

0 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ns

.

Page 27



5
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: A

u
d

it
 f

ee
s

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
ou

ttu
rn

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

20
10

/1
1 

pl
an

ne
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
fe

e.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it

O
ur

 fe
e 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

w
as

 £
11

8,
98

9,
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 V
A

T
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

am
ou

nt
 o

f £
5,

00
0 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f f
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

of
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 R
ep

or
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 
IF

R
S

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

co
st

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
ee

 b
y 

£7
,6

26
 to

 £
11

1,
36

3.
 O

ur
 fi

na
l f

ee
 w

as
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 

or
ig

in
al

ly
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d.
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

 r
et

u
rn

s

O
ur

 g
ra

nt
s 

w
or

k 
is

 s
til

l o
ng

oi
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

fin
al

 fe
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
th

e 
C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
R

et
ur

ns
 2

01
0/

11
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

du
e 

to
 is

su
e 

in
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

12
.

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 o
u

r 
fi

n
al

 

fe
es

 f
o

r 
20

10
/1

1.

Page 28



©
 2

01
1 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 p

ub
lic

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 

K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r f
irm

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 29



Page 30
This page is intentionally left blank



F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 2

0
11

/1
2

 
  C

h
el

te
n

h
am

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

Agenda Item 7
Page 31



1
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
02

9 
20

46
 8

08
7

ia
n.

pe
nn

in
gt

on
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

17
 9

05
 4

65
4

ra
ch

ae
l.t

on
ki

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

M
eg

an
 L

u
m

sd
ai

n
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

17
 9

05
 4

26
6

m
eg

an
.lu

m
sd

ai
ne

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 i
s 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

an
d

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l. 
W

e 
ta

ke
 n

o
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
n

y 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
st

af
f 

ac
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

ei
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 
ca

p
ac

it
ie

s,
 o

r 
to

 t
h

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

. 
T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

en
ti

tl
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
ed

 B
o

d
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 

w
h

er
e 

th
e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 o

f 
au

d
it

o
rs

 b
eg

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 i

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y.

 W
e 

d
ra

w
 y

o
u

r 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

av
ai

la
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ac
t 

as
 a

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y’

s 
o

w
n

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

is
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

la
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

er
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
ey

 i
s 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
al

ly
, 

ef
fi

ci
en

tl
y 

an
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

ar
e 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

an
ce

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 I

an
 P

en
n

in
g

to
n

, 
th

e 
ap

p
o

in
te

d
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

le
ad

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 t
ry

 t
o

 r
es

o
lv

e 
yo

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t.

 I
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 T

re
vo

r 
R

ee
s 

o
n

 0
16

1 
24

6 
40

00
, o

r 
b

y 
em

ai
l t

o
 

tr
ev

o
r.

re
es

@
kp

m
g

.c
o

.u
k,

 w
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
n

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 p

ar
tn

er
 f

o
r 

al
l o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

A
ft

er
 t

h
is

, 
if

 y
o

u
ar

e 
st

ill
 d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 h

an
d

le
d

 y
o

u
 c

an
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
. 

P
u

t 
yo

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

in
 w

ri
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

an
ag

er
, 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, 

W
es

tw
ar

d
 H

o
u

se
, L

im
e 

K
iln

 C
lo

se
, S

to
ke

 G
if

fo
rd

, 
B

ri
st

o
l, 

B
S

34
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y 

em
ai

l 
to

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

au
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

T
h

ei
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 is
 0

84
4 

79
8 

31
31

, t
ex

tp
h

o
n

e 
(m

in
ic

o
m

) 
02

0 
76

30
 0

42
1.

P
ag

e

R
ep

o
rt

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s

!
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
2

!
K

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t a
ud

it 
ris

ks
3

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
6

!
V

F
M

au
di

ta
pp

ro
ac

h 
11

!
A

ud
it

de
liv

er
ab

le
s 

an
d 

fe
es

15

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

1.
B

al
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

s 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

2.
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts

3.
Q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l c
ap

ac
ity

17 18 19

Page 32



2
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es

O
ur

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
po

w
er

s 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8,
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
99

9 
an

d 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 o
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

in
to

 tw
o 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, r

eq
ui

rin
g 

us
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
yo

ur
:

!
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t)
: 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

yo
ur

 a
cc

ou
nt

s;
 a

nd

!
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
:c

on
cl

ud
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
(t

he
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n)
.

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 

A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t d

es
cr

ib
es

 h
ow

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il.
 It

 s
up

pl
em

en
ts

 o
ur

 A
ud

it 
F

ee
 L

et
te

r 2
01

1/
12

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 y
ou

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
11

. 

W
e 

al
so

 s
et

 o
ut

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 (
V

F
M

) 
w

or
k 

fo
r 

20
11

/1
2.

 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 o

ur
se

lv
es

 th
at

 y
ou

r 
ac

co
un

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

at
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
in

 c
om

pi
lin

g 
th

em
. W

e 
us

e 
a 

ris
k 

ba
se

d 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

ac
h.

 

T
he

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

s 
an

 o
n-

go
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 fe
es

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ke
pt

 u
nd

er
 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

!
S

ec
tio

n 
2 

in
cl

ud
es

 d
et

ai
l o

n
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
3 

de
sc

rib
es

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
e 

ta
ke

 fo
r 

th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
4

ex
pl

ai
ns

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 V
F

M
 w

or
k.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
5

pr
ov

id
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
ou

r 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

an
d 

fe
es

 fo
r 

ou
r 

w
or

k.

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

ts

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 th

an
k 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

 
fo

r t
he

ir 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 h
el

p 
an

d 
co

-o
pe

ra
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k.

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t d
es

cr
ib

es
 

h
o

w
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 fo

r 
C

h
el

te
n

h
am

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

Page 33



3
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l i

s 
m

an
ag

in
g

 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
s 

in
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

A
s 

at
 D

ec
em

be
r2

01
1,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 fo

re
ca

st
in

g 
th

at
 it

 w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 it
s 

20
11

/1
2 

bu
dg

et
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

te
rm

s.
 

W
ith

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
pr

es
su

re
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

le
ve

l o
f p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r c

ut
s,

 th
is

 m
ay

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t b

ia
s 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

an
d 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s.

If 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
pl

an
s 

at
 y

ea
r 

en
d,

 th
es

e 
w

ill
 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

in
 th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

In
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 V

F
M

 w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

rit
ic

al
ly

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

ha
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

so
un

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
nd

in
g,

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 th
at

 it
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n 

ha
s 

du
ly

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
un

di
ng

 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
at

 it
 is

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 ro
bu

st
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

 c
an

 c
on

tin
ue

 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 W

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

re
vi

ew
 h

ow
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

in
g 

its
 s

av
in

gs
 p

la
ns

. 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l's

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f a
ny

 
po

te
nt

ia
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 it

s 
sa

vi
ng

s 
pl

an
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 C

od
e.

 If
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

, w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l's

 p
ro

vi
si

on
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

, a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
R

es
er

ve
s 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

!
P

ro
vi

si
on

s 

S
av

in
g

s 
p

la
n

s

Page 34



4
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l i

s 
m

an
ag

in
g

 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
s 

in
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 C
od

e
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

ca
rr

y 
‘h

er
ita

ge
 a

ss
et

s’
 a

t v
al

ua
tio

n.
 H

er
ita

ge
 a

ss
et

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, m

us
eu

m
 a

nd
 g

al
le

ry
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 o
f a

rt
. 

T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 C
od

e
al

so
 c

la
rif

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f a
re

as
 w

he
re

 
am

bi
gu

ity
 w

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
20

10
/1

1 
C

od
e.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

 n
ee

ds
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

es
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 it

s 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 in

te
rim

 w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
C

od
e

ch
an

ge
s.

 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
.

R
is

k

A
s 

th
e 

G
o 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
gr

es
se

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

om
pl

et
io

n,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ill
 

be
co

m
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

st
re

tc
he

d 
as

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 ta

ke
 o

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

ol
es

 in
 th

e 
le

ad
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

G
o 

Li
ve

 ‘d
at

e’
.  

T
hi

s 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

an
 a

dv
er

se
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

T
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

G
o 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nv
ol

ve
s 

de
ci

si
on

s 
as

 to
 w

he
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

as
 C

ap
ita

l o
r 

R
ev

en
ue

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

-c
ha

rg
in

g 
co

st
s 

to
 it

s 
pa

rt
ne

rs
. 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t d
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

as
se

ss
 

w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

ny
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 r
ep

or
t t

hi
s 

to
 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 J

un
e.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 to
ge

th
er

 
w

ith
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 b

eh
in

d 
th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
ou

r 
In

te
rim

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

fin
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

  a
t t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

au
di

t v
is

it 
in

 J
ul

y.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
A

ss
et

 v
al

ua
tio

n

!
V

ar
io

us

C
o

d
e 

ch
an

g
es

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
C

on
tr

ol
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

!
R

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

fo
r 

au
di

t 

!
A

ss
et

 v
al

ua
tio

n

G
o

 p
ro

je
ct

Page 35



5
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

ks
 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l i
s 

m
an

ag
in

g
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
s 

in
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

T
he

re
 is

 a
 p

ot
en

tia
l t

ha
t a

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
sa

le
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

tim
in

g 
of

 a
ny

 s
al

e 
an

d 
its

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t.

R
is

k

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
rt

 c
as

e,
 th

e 
im

pa
irm

en
t a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l D
ire

ct
io

n 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t u
pd

at
ed

, o
nc

e 
th

e 
le

ga
l 

gu
id

an
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
fin

al
is

ed
. 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

la
te

st
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 c

he
ck

 th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

.

R
is

k

T
he

 r
ec

en
t B

B
C

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

F
or

m
er

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f p
ub

lic
 in

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

ca
se

 a
ga

in
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

P
en

si
on

 O
m

bu
ds

m
an

 ru
lin

g.
 T

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 th

is
 in

 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 th
e 

ru
lin

g,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
is

 m
us

t 
be

 k
ep

t u
nd

er
 re

vi
ew

.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ru
lin

g 
w

he
n 

it 
is

 is
su

ed
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
F

ix
ed

 a
ss

et
 

va
lu

at
io

ns

!
R

es
er

ve
s

P
ro

p
er

ty
 

sa
le

s

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
In

ve
st

m
en

t v
al

ua
tio

n

!
C

ap
ita

l D
ire

ct
io

n

!
R

es
er

ve
s

Ic
el

an
d

ic
 

B
an

ks
 u

p
d

at
e

F
o

rm
er

 
M

an
ag

in
g

 
D

ir
ec

to
r

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
A

cc
ou

nt
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es

!
P

ro
vi

si
on

s

!
R

es
er

ve
s

Page 36



6
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 th
e 

fo
ur

 k
ey

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 o

ur
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

yo
u 

be
lo

w
:

W
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 

fo
u

r 
ke

y 
st

ag
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

01
2:

!
P

la
n

n
in

g

(J
an

u
ar

y)
.

!
C

o
n

tr
o

l E
va

lu
at

io
n

 

(M
ar

ch
).

!
S

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

(J
u

ly
).

!
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (A

u
g

u
st

 a
n

d
 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

).

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

2 3 41
P

la
n

n
in

g

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

!
U

pd
at

e 
ou

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 

!
A

ss
es

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ou

r 
au

di
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

pl
an

 th
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

!
Is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l.

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 s
el

ec
te

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 o

ve
r 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
P

la
n 

an
d

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
au

di
t a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

!
D

ec
la

re
 o

ur
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

.

!
O

bt
ai

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

. 

!
R

ep
or

t m
at

te
rs

 o
f g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

te
re

st
.

!
F

or
m

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
op

in
io

n.
 

Page 37



7
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

p
la

n
n

in
g

 

O
ur

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

ta
ke

s 
pl

ac
e 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2.

 T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

as
pe

ct
s:

 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

W
e 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

ke
y 

ris
ks

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
T

he
se

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ou

r 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 o

ur
 s

ec
to

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

ou
r 

on
go

in
g 

di
al

og
ue

 w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

st
af

f. 
T

he
 r

is
ks

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 d

at
e 

ar
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t. 
O

ur
 a

ud
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
pl

an
 w

ill
, h

ow
ev

er
, r

em
ai

n 
fle

xi
bl

e 
as

 th
e 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

. I
t i

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

. W
e 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 r
ai

se
 a

ny
 te

ch
ni

ca
l i

ss
ue

s 
w

ith
 u

s 
as

 e
ar

ly
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
ag

re
e 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t v
is

it.
 

W
e 

m
ee

t w
ith

 S
ar

ah
 D

id
co

te
an

d
M

ar
ty

n
S

cu
ll 

on
 a

 r
eg

ul
ar

 b
as

is
 to

 
co

ns
id

er
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 c

lo
se

do
w

n 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t

C
on

tr
ol

s 
op

er
at

ed
 a

t a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l l
ev

el
 o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 a
n 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
co

nt
ro

ls
 a

t a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l l

ev
el

 a
nd

 if
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
th

is
 

w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

au
di

t. 
M

os
t o

f t
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s 

w
e 

as
se

ss
 w

er
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
In

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

, t
he

 a
re

as
 o

f r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

s 
an

d 
co

nd
uc

t h
av

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it.

 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
lie

s 
on

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 b
ot

h 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
an

d 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

. I
n 

or
de

r 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 o
ur

se
lv

es
 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

re
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 IT

, w
e 

te
st

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ov

er
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
da

ta
, s

ys
te

m
 c

ha
ng

es
, s

ys
te

m
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

co
m

pu
te

r o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

W
e 

de
si

gn
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

ris
k 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

. T
he

 m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

le
ve

l i
s 

a 
m

at
te

r o
f 

au
di

t j
ud

ge
m

en
t.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

to
co

l

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f o
ur

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
ou

r 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

A
ud

it 
P

ro
to

co
l. 

T
hi

s 
im

po
rt

an
t d

oc
um

en
t s

et
s 

ou
t o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
nd

 
tim

et
ab

le
. I

t a
ls

o 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r e

vi
de

nc
e 

w
e 

re
qu

ire
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 d
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 a

nd
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

vi
si

ts
. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

an
u

ar
y 

w
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 th

e 
ke

y 
ri

sk
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g
 th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

d
is

cu
ss

 th
es

e 
w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
er

s.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 if

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 r

es
p

ec
t o

f 

ce
n

tr
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 IT
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 

th
at

 w
o

u
ld

 im
p

ac
t o

n
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
. 

W
e 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 

st
ra

te
g

y 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
, a

n
d

 

ag
re

e 
a 

p
ro

to
co

l f
o

r 
th

e 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
, s

p
ec

if
yi

n
g

 

w
h

at
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 w
e 

ex
p

ec
t 

fr
o

m
 th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

Planning

!
U

pd
at

e 
ou

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

!
A

ss
es

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ou

r 
au

di
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

pl
an

 th
e 

au
di

t 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.

!
Is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l.

Page 38



8
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

co
n

tr
o

l e
va

lu
at

io
n

O
ur

 in
te

rim
 v

is
it 

on
 s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g

19
 M

ar
ch

 –
30

 M
ar

ch
. 

D
ur

in
g 

th
is

 ti
m

e 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

et
e 

w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s:

 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 
ke

y 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t. 
W

e 
co

nf
irm

 o
ur

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

by
 c

om
pl

et
in

g 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
s 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
sy

st
em

s.
 W

e 
th

en
 

te
st

 s
el

ec
te

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 th

at
 a

dd
re

ss
 k

ey
 r

is
ks

 w
ith

in
 th

es
e 

sy
st

em
s.

 T
he

 
st

re
ng

th
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
in

fo
rm

s 
th

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g 
w

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
fin

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

vi
si

t. 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

ill
us

tr
at

es
 h

ow
 w

e 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
of

 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

an
d 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

au
di

t t
es

tin
g.

W
e 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ro

l 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
se

ek
 to

 r
el

y 
on

 a
ny

 r
el

ev
an

t 
w

or
k 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

w
or

k.
 O

ur
 a

ud
it 

fe
e 

is
 s

et
 o

n 
th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
pl

ac
e 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ro

to
co

l a
nd

 h
av

e 
m

et
 w

ith
 R

ob
 

M
ilf

or
d,

 H
ea

d 
of

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it,
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 ti

m
et

ab
le

s 
fo

r t
he

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
20

11
/1

2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

W
he

re
 w

e 
in

te
nd

 to
 r

el
y 

on
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it’

s 
w

or
k 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 re
qu

ire
 u

s 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f t

he
ir 

w
or

k.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 re
-p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
a 

sa
m

pl
e 

of
 

te
st

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it.
 W

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

et
ai

le
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 to
 

R
ob

 M
ilf

or
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 o
ur

 in
te

rim
 v

is
it.

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

W
e 

ra
is

ed
 a

 fe
w

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
 o

ur
R

ep
or

t t
o 

T
ho

se
 C

ha
rg

ed
 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(I
S

A
 2

60
 R

ep
or

t)
 2

01
0/

11
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

W
e 

w
ill

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

ou
r 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

cl
os

ed
ow

n 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n.

 

W
e 

w
er

e 
im

pr
es

se
d 

w
ith

 h
ow

 th
e 

fin
an

ce
 te

am
 m

an
ag

ed
 th

e 
co

nv
er

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 fi
rs

t I
F

R
S

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
pr

od
uc

ed
 i

n 
20

10
/1

1.
 H

ow
ev

er
, w

e 
co

ns
id

er
  t

ha
t  

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 

a 
re

vi
ew

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
ce

ss
, t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t c
an

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

in
 le

ng
th

 a
nd

 th
e 

cl
ar

ity
 im

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

ad
er

. W
e 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

yo
u 

w
ith

 a
dv

ic
e 

in
 th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 th

e 
w

or
k 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ris

ks
 w

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
ta

ge
. W

he
re

ve
r p

os
si

bl
e,

 w
e 

se
ek

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 r

el
ev

an
t 

w
or

ki
ng

s 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
ou

r i
nt

er
im

 w
or

k.
 

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 v

is
it 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
ou

r 
In

te
rim

 R
ep

or
t w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 
se

t o
ut

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 o

ur
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

in
te

rim
 w

or
k.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

g.

D
u

ri
n

g
 M

ar
ch

 w
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 w

o
rk

.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 if

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 

ke
y 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
er

e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
01

1/
12

. W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

 

te
am

 to
 a

vo
id

 d
u

p
lic

at
io

n
.

W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ce

 

te
am

 to
 e

n
h

an
ce

 th
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

au
d

it
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
re

se
n

t 
o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

R
ep

o
rt

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

Ju
n

e.

Control 
Evaluation

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ov

er
 k

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ys
te

m
s.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

Page 39



9
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

su
b

st
an

ti
ve

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

O
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
vi

si
t o

n 
si

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

is
io

na
lly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

2 
Ju

ly
 –

20
 J

ul
y.

 D
ur

in
g 

th
is

 ti
m

e,
 w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

or
k:

 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

W
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
te

st
in

g 
on

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t b

al
an

ce
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s.

 
T

he
 e

xt
en

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ou

r 
ov

er
al

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
ve

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f s

pe
ci

fic
 ri

sk
 

fa
ct

or
s.

 

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

 

W
e 

co
nc

lu
de

 o
ur

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ke

y 
ris

k 
ar

ea
s 

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ta
ge

 a
nd

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 is

su
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
em

er
ge

d 
si

nc
e.

 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

D
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

on
 s

ite
 w

or
k,

 w
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 P
au

l J
on

es
 o

n 
a 

w
ee

kl
y 

ba
si

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it,

 a
ny

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

fo
un

d 
an

d 
an

y 
ot

he
r i

ss
ue

s 
em

er
gi

ng
. 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f o
ur

 o
n 

si
te

 w
or

k,
 w

e 
w

ill
 h

ol
d 

a 
cl

os
ur

e 
m

ee
tin

g,
 w

he
re

 
w

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 a

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 

fo
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 s
ig

n 
of

f. 

T
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ud

iti
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t 

un
co

rr
ec

te
d 

au
di

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. W

e 
al

so
 re

po
rt

 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 y
ou

 to
 h

el
p 

yo
u 

m
ee

t y
ou

r 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 o
ur

se
lv

es
 th

at
 y

ou
r 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t c
om

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 o
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f y
ou

r 
op

er
at

io
ns

. O
ur

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

of
 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 k
ey

 to
 th

is
. 

W
e 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 o
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

or
k 

in
 o

ur
 IS

A
 2

60
 

R
ep

or
t.

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

 w
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

o
n

 

si
te

 fo
r 

o
u

r 
su

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

w
o

rk
. 

W
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 d

et
ai

le
d

 te
st

in
g

 

o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

cl
o

su
re

s 

an
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
o

n
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

ac
co

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

at
te

rs
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

 r
is

k 
ar

ea
s.

 W
e 

th
en

 

ag
re

e 
an

y 
au

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 to

 t
h

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

W
e 

al
so

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

A
n

n
u

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 S
ta

te
m

en
t f

o
r 

co
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
.

W
e 

w
ill

 p
re

se
n

t 
o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
60

 

R
ep

o
rt

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

.

Substantive 
Procedures

!
P

la
n 

an
d

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
au

di
t a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

Page 40



10
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

o
th

er

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

)

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 is

su
e 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
yo

ur
 W

G
A

 
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 y

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. T
he

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 H

M
 T

re
as

ur
y 

an
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

. 

E
le

ct
o

r 
ch

al
le

n
g

e

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

gi
ve

s 
el

ec
to

rs
 c

er
ta

in
 ri

gh
ts

. T
he

se
 

ar
e:

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 in
sp

ec
t t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s;

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 a
sk

 th
e 

au
di

to
r q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
; a

nd

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
. 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

es
e 

rig
ht

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
, w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 

de
ci

si
on

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
r's

 o
bj

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
co

ul
d 

ra
ng

e 
fr

om
 a

 s
m

al
l p

ie
ce

 o
f w

or
k 

w
he

re
 w

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
n 

of
fic

er
 a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 

ev
id

en
ce

 to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 d

ec
is

io
n,

 to
 a

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pi

ec
e 

of
 w

or
k,

 w
he

re
 

w
e 

ha
ve

 to
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
, r

ev
ie

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

ee
k 

le
ga

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

is
su

es
 ra

is
ed

. 

T
he

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 in

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 ra

is
ed

 b
y 

el
ec

to
rs

 is
 n

ot
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 fe
e.

 T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

's
 fe

e 
sc

al
es

.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
is

 a
 k

ey
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s,
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

in
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t f

in
di

ng
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

, b
ut

 a
ls

o 
in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

 a
re

 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

au
di

t s
tr

at
eg

y.
 T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ce

 te
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. O
ur

 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

7.
 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
co

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 re

qu
ire

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
nn

ua
lly

, a
ll 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 th
at

 m
ay

 
be

ar
 o

n 
th

e 
fir

m
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t p
ar

tn
er

 a
nd

 a
ud

it 
st

af
f. 

T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

ls
o 

pl
ac

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

n 
au

di
to

rs
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 in
te

gr
ity

, o
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.

T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 d

ef
in

e 
‘th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e’

 a
s 

‘th
os

e 
pe

rs
on

s 
en

tr
us

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
n 

en
tit

y’
. I

n 
yo

ur
 c

as
e 

th
is

 is
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 s

ee
n 

to
 b

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t. 
A

P
B

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
1 

In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

ac
ts

 a
nd

 
m

at
te

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
os

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
on

-a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

th
e 

sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
, i

n 
ou

r 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 ju

dg
em

en
t, 

m
ay

 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 b
e 

th
ou

gh
t t

o 
be

ar
 o

n 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t t
ea

m
.

C
o

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 a

s 
of

 1
1 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

,i
n 

ou
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t, 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
 is

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 o
f t

he
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d
an

d
au

di
t t

ea
m

 is
 n

ot
 im

pa
ire

d.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
, w

e 
al

so
 a

u
d

it
 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ac

k.

W
e 

m
ay

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

er
ta

ke
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 w
o

rk
 if

 w
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

o
b

je
ct

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 lo

ca
l e

le
ct

o
rs

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
w

it
h

 

yo
u

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
, 

b
o

th
 fo

rm
al

ly
 a

n
d

 in
fo

rm
al

ly
.

O
u

r 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 

u
n

d
er

 th
e 

C
o

d
e 

ar
e 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

. 

W
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 t
ea

m
’s

 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 n
o

t 
im

p
ai

re
d

.

Page 41



11
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
 to

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 to
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk

In
m

ee
tin

g
th

ei
r

st
at

ut
or

y
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
re

la
tin

g
to

ec
on

om
y,

ef
fic

ie
nc

y
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s,

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
C

od
e

of
A

ud
it

P
ra

ct
ic

e
re

qu
ire

s
au

di
to

rs
to

:

!
pl

an
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
ba

se
d 

on
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

s 
of

 
gi

vi
ng

 a
 w

ro
ng

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(a
ud

it 
ris

k)
; a

nd

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t o

nl
y 

as
 m

uc
h 

w
or

k 
as

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 

gi
ve

 a
 s

af
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

T
o

pr
ov

id
e

st
ab

ili
ty

fo
r

au
di

to
rs

an
d

au
di

te
d

bo
di

es
,

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
ha

s
ke

pt
th

e
V

F
M

au
di

t
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
un

ch
an

ge
d

fr
om

la
st

ye
ar

.
T

he
re

ar
e

on
ly

re
la

tiv
el

y
m

in
or

am
en

dm
en

ts
to

re
fle

ct
th

e
ke

y
is

su
es

fa
ci

ng
th

e
lo

ca
lg

ov
er

nm
en

ts
ec

to
r.

T
he

ap
pr

oa
ch

is
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

un
de

r
tw

o
th

em
es

,a
s

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

be
lo

w
.

O
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 to
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk
 

fo
llo

w
s 

g
u

id
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 

b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

S
p

ec
if

ie
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 
V

F
M

 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

F
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

cr
it

er
ia

S
u

b
-s

ec
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
:

!
m

an
ag

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 ri

sk
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

; a
nd

 

!
se

cu
re

 a
 s

ta
bl

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 to
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

.

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 
se

cu
re

s 
ec

o
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

in
g 

its
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ith

in
 ti

gh
te

r 
bu

dg
et

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
by

:

!
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

co
st

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
; a

nd

!
im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

.

!
P

rio
rit

is
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s

!
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

Page 42



12
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

T
he

 k
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
.

E
ac

h 
of

 th
es

e 
st

ag
es

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

be
lo

w
.

W
e 

w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 a

 r
is

k 
b

as
ed

 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 to

 t
ar

g
et

 a
u

d
it

 

ef
fo

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 

g
re

at
es

t a
u

d
it

 r
is

k.
 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r a
ud

it 
w

or
k

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
k

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
V

F
M

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

(if
 

an
y)

C
on

cl
ud

e 
on

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
V

F
M

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r w

or
k 

re
qu

ire
d

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f w
or

k 
by

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 &
 o

th
er

 
re

vi
ew

 a
ge

nc
ie

s

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

l r
is

k 
ba

se
d 

w
or

k

VFM conclusion

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

re
le

va
nc

e 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l b
us

in
es

s 
ris

ks
 fa

ce
d 

by
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ris

ks
 th

at
 a

pp
ly

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 T

he
se

 a
re

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
is

ks
 in

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 r

el
ev

an
t t

o 
au

di
to

rs
’ r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

In
 d

oi
ng

 s
o 

w
e 

co
ns

id
er

:

!
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ow
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f t
he

 r
is

ks
 it

 fa
ce

s,
 a

nd
 it

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

an
d 

ad
dr

es
s 

its
 r

is
ks

;

!
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 V

F
M

 p
ro

fil
e 

to
ol

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
at

io
s 

to
ol

;

!
ev

id
en

ce
 g

ai
ne

d 
fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

au
di

t w
or

k,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

at
 w

or
k;

 a
nd

!
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, o
th

er
 in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

Page 43



13
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

h
ea

vi
ly

 o
n

 o
th

er
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 r

el
ev

an
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

la
st

 y
ea

r’
s 

V
F

M
 

au
d

it
.

W
e 

w
ill

 th
en

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
re

si
d

u
al

 a
u

d
it

 

ri
sk

 to
 id

en
ti

fy
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

s 

w
h

er
e 

m
o

re
 d

et
ai

le
d

 V
F

M
 

au
d

it
 w

o
rk

 is
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

L
in

ka
g

es
 w

it
h

 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
u

d
it

 
w

o
rk

T
he

re
 is

 a
 d

eg
re

e 
of

 o
ve

rla
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

w
or

k 
w

e 
do

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it.

 
F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l 
co

nt
ro

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

, m
an

y 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

ou
r 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
lw

ay
s 

so
ug

ht
 to

 a
vo

id
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
of

 a
ud

it 
ef

fo
rt

 b
y 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 V
F

M
 w

or
k,

 
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
. W

e 
w

ill
 th

er
ef

or
e 

dr
aw

 u
po

n 
re

le
va

nt
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it.
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
d

u
al

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
It 

is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 fu
rt

he
r a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

in
 s

om
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
tw

o 
V

F
M

 
cr

ite
ria

. 

T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ith
 r

el
ev

an
t o

ffi
ce

rs
, a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f d
oc

um
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
la

ns
 

an
d 

m
in

ut
es

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

fe
r 

to
 a

ny
 s

el
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
he

 c
ou

nc
il

m
ay

 p
re

pa
re

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s.

T
o 

in
fo

rm
 a

ny
 fu

rt
he

r 
w

or
k 

w
e 

m
us

t d
ra

w
 to

ge
th

er
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k,

 ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
lre

ad
y.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 fu

rt
he

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
au

di
t w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
it 

is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
r 

ty
pe

 o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 re

qu
ire

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k,
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

ca
le

 o
f w

or
k 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
ea

si
ly

 p
re

di
ct

ed
. 

Id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sp
ec

if
ic

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk

If 
w

e 
id

en
tif

y 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

, t
he

n 
w

e 
w

ill
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

ris
k 

to
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l a
nd

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
au

di
t r

es
po

ns
e 

in
 e

ac
h 

ca
se

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
:

!
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f w

or
k 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l, 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, o
th

er
 in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s;

 
an

d

!
ca

rr
yi

ng
 o

ut
 lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n 
th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

.

Page 44



14
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
h

er
e 

re
le

va
n

t,
 w

e 
d

ra
w

 

u
p

o
n

 th
e 

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

au
d

it
 t

o
o

ls
 

an
d

 r
ev

ie
w

 g
u

id
es

 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 

o
f 

th
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

R
ep

o
rt

 to
 t

h
o

se
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

D
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
lo

ca
l r

is
k 

b
as

ed
w

o
rk

D
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k 

id
en

tif
ie

d,
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 d
ra

w
 o

n 
au

di
t t

oo
ls

 a
nd

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
he

n 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
au

di
t w

or
k,

 s
uc

h 
as

:

!
lo

ca
l s

av
in

gs
 re

vi
ew

 g
ui

de
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 s
el

ec
te

d 
pr

ev
io

us
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 n
at

io
na

l s
tu

di
es

; a
nd

!
up

da
te

 b
rie

fin
gs

 fo
r 

pr
ev

io
us

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

tu
di

es
.

T
he

 to
ol

s 
an

d 
gu

id
es

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

lo
ca

l r
is

k 
th

at
 is

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

th
em

. F
or

 a
ny

 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 re
la

te
 to

 is
su

es
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y
on

e 
of

 th
es

e 
to

ol
s,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 d
ra

w
in

g 
on

 th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

V
F

M
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

C
o

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
n

 V
F

M
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
A

t t
he

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

of
 th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

V
F

M
 th

em
es

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

.

If 
an

y 
is

su
es

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 to
 th

is
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
an

d 
in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 if

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 
in

di
ca

te
 w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 o
ur

 V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n,
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

es
e 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

s 
so

on
 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

 S
uc

h 
is

su
es

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

m
or

e 
w

id
el

y 
as

 p
ar

t o
f K

P
M

G
’s

 q
ua

lit
y 

co
nt

ro
l p

ro
ce

ss
es

, t
o 

he
lp

 
en

su
re

 th
e 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
’ d

ec
is

io
ns

.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
In

te
rim

 A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 o
ur

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

. T
he

se
 r

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 s

um
m

ar
is

e 
ou

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it,

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ny
 s

pe
ci

fic
 m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

ou
r 

ov
er

al
l c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

T
he

 k
ey

 o
ut

pu
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(i.
e.

 o
ur

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
V

F
M

),
 w

hi
ch

 fo
rm

s
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

.

Page 45



15
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s

A
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

ea
ch

 s
ta

g
e 

o
f 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
e 

is
su

e 
ce

rt
ai

n
 

d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 o

p
in

io
n

s.

O
u

r 
ke

y 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 a
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 

an
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

ed
 

ea
ch

 r
ep

o
rt

 w
it

h
 th

e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 

p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

P
u

rp
o

se
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

d
at

es

P
la

n
n

in
g

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
!

O
ut

lin
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

!
Id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

fo
cu

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
20

12

C
o

n
tr

o
l e

va
lu

at
io

n

In
te

ri
m

 R
ep

o
rt

!
D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
su

es
.

!
Id

en
tif

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 re

qu
ire

d 
pr

io
r 

to
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
th

e 
ye

ar
-e

nd
 a

ud
it.

Ju
n

e 
20

12

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

R
ep

o
rt

 to
 T

h
o

se
 

C
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 
G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 (I

S
A

 2
60

 
R

ep
o

rt
) 

!
D

et
ai

ls
 th

e 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 k

ey
 a

ud
it 

is
su

es
.

!
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
of

 a
dj

us
te

d 
an

d 
un

ad
ju

st
ed

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

.

!
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

au
di

t.

!
C

om
m

en
ta

ry
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

2

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
!

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
op

in
io

n 
on

 y
ou

r 
ac

co
un

ts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t)
.

!
C

on
cl

ud
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 y
ou

r 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 (t

he
 V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n)

.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

2

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r
!

S
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

2

Page 46



16
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

O
ur

 A
ud

it 
F

ee
 L

et
te

r 
20

11
/1

2
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 y

ou
 in

 A
pr

il 
20

11
fir

st
 s

et
 

ou
t o

ur
 fe

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
au

di
t. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

it 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 fe
es

.

T
he

 m
ai

n 
fe

e 
fo

r 
20

11
/1

2 
au

di
t i

s 
£1

08
,2

90
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
ou

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 a
ud

it 
fe

e 
is

 in
di

ca
tiv

e 
an

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 y

ou
 m

ee
tin

g 
ou

r 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
. 

In
 s

et
tin

g 
th

e 
fe

e,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ss
um

ed
:

!
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f r
is

k 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 is

 
no

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

at
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 u
s 

of
 a

ny
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 o

ur
 

au
di

t;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
IP

F
A

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 
20

11
/1

2 
w

ith
in

 y
ou

r 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 o
ur

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

–
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
au

di
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s;

–
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
re

co
rd

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t t
he

 
st

ar
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t;

–
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 
tim

es
ca

le
s;

–
pr

om
pt

 re
sp

on
se

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 q
ue

rie
s 

an
d 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
ts

; 

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

m
ee

ts
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

;

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ad
he

re
s 

to
 o

ur
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 p

ro
to

co
l a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
es

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 w
or

k 
on

 a
ll 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
at

er
ia

l f
ig

ur
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
e 

ca
n 

pl
ac

e 
re

lia
nc

e 
on

 th
em

 fo
r 

ou
r 

au
di

t; 
an

d 

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 ra

is
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t e

le
ct

or
s.

M
ee

tin
g 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

en
su

re
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

ud
it 

fe
e.

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

qu
ire

s 
us

 to
 in

fo
rm

 y
ou

 o
f s

pe
ci

fic
 a

ct
io

ns
 

yo
u 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 to

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
al

re
ad

y 
pr

ov
id

es
 

us
 w

ith
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
dr

af
t f

in
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r 
au

di
t 

an
d 

al
so

 a
ns

w
er

 o
ur

 q
ue

rie
s 

on
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

ba
si

s,
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 k
ep

t y
ou

r 
au

di
t f

ee
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
. I

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

qu
al

ity
 in

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

, t
he

n 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

m
in

im
is

ed
.

C
h

an
g

es
 to

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

 p
la

n

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

is
 p

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t f
ee

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
if:

!
ne

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
ud

it 
ris

ks
 e

m
er

ge
;

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

of
 u

s 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
gu

la
to

rs
; a

nd

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f c
ha

ng
es

 in
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

If 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
is

 p
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 
an

d 
ag

re
e 

th
es

e 
in

iti
al

ly
 w

ith
 M

ar
k 

S
he

ld
on

. 

T
h

e 
m

ai
n

 f
ee

 f
o

r 
20

11
/1

2 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l i
s 

£1
08

,2
90

. T
h

e 
fe

e 
h

as
 n

o
t 

ch
an

g
ed

 fr
o

m
 t

h
at

 s
et

 o
u

t 
in

 

o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

ee
 L

et
te

r 
20

11
/1

2 

is
su

ed
 in

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
1.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 f
ee

 r
em

ai
n

s 

in
d

ic
at

iv
e 

an
d

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

o
u

 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

yo
u

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

.

M
ee

ti
n

g
 th

es
e 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

it
h

in
 th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

au
d

it
 fe

e.

T
h

e 
fe

e 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 w
o

rk
 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

fi
rm

ed
 th

ro
u

g
h

 

o
u

r 
su

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

. 

E
le

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

au
d

it
 

20
11

/1
2

(p
la

n
n

ed
)

20
10

/1
1

(a
ct

u
al

)

G
ro

ss
 a

ud
it

fe
e

£1
08

,2
90

£1
11

,3
63

Page 47



17
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

B
al

an
ce

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 t
es

ti
n

g

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 il

lu
st

ra
te

s 

h
o

w
 w

e 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
m

o
st

 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
b

al
an

ce
 o

f 
in

te
rn

al
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

au
d

it
 te

st
in

g
.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

/t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

su
it

ed
 t

o
 

th
is

 te
st

in
g

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
F

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

 K
P

M
G

’s
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 to

:

Emphasis of testing

Lo
w

 v
al

ue
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns

H
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e

H
om

og
en

ou
s 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Li
ttl

e 
ju

dg
em

en
t

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

de
bt

or
s

P
ur

ch
as

es
 a

nd
 p

ay
ab

le
s

P
ay

ro
ll

Lo
w

/m
ed

iu
m

 v
al

ue

H
ig

h/
m

ed
iu

m
 v

ol
um

e

S
om

e 
ar

ea
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 ju
dg

em
en

t

V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 fi
xe

d 
as

se
ts

H
ig

h 
va

lu
e/

 lo
w

 v
ol

um
e

U
nu

su
al

 n
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t j

ud
ge

m
en

ts

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
or

ro
w

in
gs

P
ro

vi
si

on
s

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

R
ed

uc
ed

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

M
od

er
at

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 

te
st

in
g

M
od

er
at

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g

Li
m

ite
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

Page 48



18
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
od

e 
to

: 

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t t

he
ir 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

;

!
ex

er
ci

se
 th

ei
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t a
nd

 a
ct

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 o
f 

bo
th

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

;

!
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

at
tit

ud
e 

at
 a

ll 
tim

es
 a

nd
 n

ot
 a

ct
 in

 a
ny

 w
ay

 
th

at
 m

ig
ht

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

, o
r 

be
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 to
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
, a

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

; a
nd

!
re

si
st

 a
ny

 im
pr

op
er

 a
tte

m
pt

 to
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

ei
r 

ju
dg

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 C

od
e 

sp
ec

ifi
es

 th
at

 a
ud

ito
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
fo

r a
n 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

 th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
el

at
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 th

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

rs
’ f

un
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
C

od
e.

 If
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

vi
te

s 
us

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

w
or

k 
in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
re

a,
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

no
t o

th
er

w
is

e 
be

 
ju

st
ifi

ed
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s,
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

cl
ea

rly
 d

iff
er

en
tia

te
d 

as
 w

or
k 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t u

nd
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

35
 o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

.

T
he

 C
od

e 
al

so
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

su
es

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
un

de
r i

ts
 

po
w

er
s 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
ei

r 
te

rm
s 

of
 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t. 

T
he

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
ev

er
al

 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ei

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
. T

he
se

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

!
A

ny
 s

ta
ff 

in
vo

lv
ed

 o
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
or

k 
w

ho
 w

is
h 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 
po

lit
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 s

ho
ul

d 
ob

ta
in

 p
rio

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fr

om
 th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
le

ad
.

!
A

ud
it 

st
af

f a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
no

t t
o 

ac
ce

pt
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 a
s 

la
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
.

!
F

irm
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 n
ot

 to
 r

is
k 

da
m

ag
in

g 
w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 b
y 

bi
dd

in
g 

fo
r 

w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
n 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

’s
 a

re
a 

in
 d

ire
ct

 c
om

pe
tit

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

bo
dy

’s
 o

w
n 

st
af

f w
ith

ou
t h

av
in

g 
di

sc
us

se
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 a

 

lo
ca

l p
ro

to
co

l w
ith

 th
e 

bo
dy

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
on

 fi
rm

s 
no

t p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

er
so

na
l f

in
an

ci
al

 o
r 

ta
x 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 c
er

ta
in

 
se

ni
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

at
 th

ei
r 

au
di

te
d 

bo
di

es
, a

ud
ito

rs
’ c

on
fli

ct
s 

of
 

in
te

re
st

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 P

F
I p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

t a
ud

ite
d 

bo
di

es
, a

nd
 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 a

ud
ito

rs
’ i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t a

cc
ep

t 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 in
vo

lv
e 

co
m

m
en

tin
g 

on
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
ot

he
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

ud
ito

rs
 o

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

or
k 

w
ith

ou
t f

irs
t 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

to
 b

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
on

 e
ac

h 
au

di
t a

t l
ea

st
 o

nc
e 

ev
er

y 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

gr
ee

d 
tr

an
si

tio
na

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
).

 
A

ud
it 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r 

to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

an
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.

!
A

ud
it 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r 

to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

an
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.

!
T

he
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 m

us
t b

e 
no

tif
ie

d 
of

 a
ny

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 s

ec
on

d 
in

 
co

m
m

an
d 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
 m

on
th

 o
f m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

. W
he

re
 a

 n
ew

 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
or

 s
ec

on
d 

in
 c

om
m

an
d 

ha
s 

no
t p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
ud

its
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

or
 h

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 w

or
ke

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
t s

up
pl

ie
r,

 th
e 

au
di

t s
up

pl
ie

r i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

rie
f d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
’s

 re
le

va
nt

 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e.

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 

au
d

it
o

rs
’ r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 

re
g

ar
d

in
g

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y.

Page 49



19
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: 

Q
u

al
it

y 
as

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 c

ap
ac

it
y

W
e 

re
cr

ui
t t

he
 b

es
t s

ta
ff 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

rig
or

ou
s 

se
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t c
rit

er
ia

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 w
e 

ex
pe

ct
 th

at
 fu

tu
re

 ta
le

nt
 to

  
de

ve
lo

p 
w

ith
 o

ur
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

-h
ou

se
 a

nd
   

   
  

ex
te

rn
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
up

po
rt

.

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 th

at
 w

e 
us

e 
a 

st
an

da
rd

is
ed

   
   

 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

pr
o 

fo
rm

a 
w

or
k 

pa
pe

rs
. W

e 
al

so
 h

av
e 

   
  

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 a
ud

it 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
 re

te
nt

io
n.

A
t c

rit
ic

al
 p

er
io

ds
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
w

e 
co

nd
uc

t b
ot

h 
m

an
ag

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

an
d

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
de

r r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
po

n 
fin

al
 c

om
pl

et
io

n,
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

di
re

ct
or

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
ch

ec
kl

is
t t

o 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

co
nc

lu
si

on
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
un

de
r t

he
 a

ud
it 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.

P
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ho
 m

ee
t c

er
ta

in
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

cr
ite

ria
, c

on
du

ct
 q

ua
lit

y 
co

nt
ro

l  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

re
vi

ew
s 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 a
ud

its
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f a

ud
it 

ris
k.

 T
he

ir 
ro

le
 is

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g,
 

au
di

tin
g 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
po

rt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
 w

ith
 a

 h
ig

h 
de

gr
ee

 o
f 

de
ta

ch
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

au
di

t t
ea

m
. T

hi
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
in

te
rn

al
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it.

 P
ee

r 
re

vi
ew

 is
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

fir
m

, w
ith

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 s

am
pl

e 
of

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
be

in
g 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 

fr
om

 a
 d

iff
er

en
t n

at
io

na
l o

ffi
ce

. T
hi

s 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 a
 c

on
st

an
t f

oc
us

 o
n 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

es
 th

er
e 

is
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 th

at
 b

es
t 

pr
ac

tic
e 

is
 s

ha
re

d.
 

O
u

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

re
vi

ew
 r

es
u

lt
s

W
e 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
ur

 a
ud

its
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

vi
ew

s.
 T

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f t
he

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 a

nn
ua

l q
ua

lit
y 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 m
ad

e 
pu

bl
ic

ly
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

(w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

re
po

rt
s)

. T
he

 la
te

st
 

re
po

rt
 d

at
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1
sh

ow
ed

 th
at

 w
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 h

ig
hl

y 
ag

ai
ns

t 
al

l t
he

 C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 c

rit
er

ia
.

   
  R

es
o

lv
in

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 is

su
es

   
   

   
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 w
el

l d
ev

el
op

ed
 te

ch
ni

ca
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
fir

m
 th

at
 p

ut
s 

us
 in

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
po

si
tio

n 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 a
ny

 e
m

er
gi

ng
   

   
   

   
   

is
su

es
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

:

!
A

na
tio

na
l p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r t

ec
hn

ic
al

 d
ire

ct
or

 (b
as

ed
 in

 o
ur

 
Lo

nd
on

 o
ffi

ce
) w

ho
 h

as
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

co
-o

rd
in

at
in

g 
   

   
 o

ur
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
su

es
, 

   
   

   
 in

flu
en

ci
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

bo
di

es
 (s

uc
h 

as
 C

IP
F

A
) 

as
 

   
   

   
  w

el
l a

s 
ac

tin
g 

as
 a

 s
ou

nd
in

g 
bo

ar
d 

fo
r 

ou
r 

au
di

to
rs

.

!
A

 n
at

io
na

l t
ec

hn
ic

al
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

au
di

t p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 th

at
 m

ee
ts

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
is

 c
ha

ire
d 

by
 o

ur
 n

at
io

na
l t

ec
hn

ic
al

 
di

re
ct

or
.

!
A

ll 
of

 o
ur

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 a

 s
ea

rc
ha

bl
e 

da
ta

 
ba

se
, A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

O
nl

in
e,

 th
at

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ua
l G

ui
da

nc
e 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
r 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ec

to
r s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ub
lic

at
io

ns
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

!
A

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
e 

co
m

pr
is

ed
 o

f o
ve

r 
10

0 
st

af
f t

ha
t p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
te

am
s 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 o

ur
 

w
eb

-b
as

ed
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 te
ch

ni
ca

l t
ra

in
in

g.

W
he

n 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, a
s 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t, 
w

e 
bo

th
 a

tte
nd

 a
nd

 c
as

ca
de

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

fir
m

 th
e 

pa
pe

rs
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 
th

ei
r v

ar
io

us
 te

ch
ni

ca
l g

ro
up

s 
fo

r 
au

di
to

rs
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 a

s 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

e 
ha

ve
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 fo
rm

al
 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
al

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

. T
he

se
 b

en
ef

it 
bo

th
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
an

d 
ou

r 
lo

ca
l C

ou
nc

il 
cl

ie
nt

s.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

fa
ct

or
s,

 a
nd

 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 o
ur

 o
ve

ra
ll 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 w

e 
se

ek
 to

 o
ffe

r e
ar

ly
 

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
of

 is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t r
eg

ul
at

or
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

pr
ag

m
at

ic
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

.

W
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
al

ly
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 

d
el

iv
er

in
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 

au
d

it
. 

T
h

is
 m

ea
n

s 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
o

b
u

st
 

q
u

al
it

y 
co

n
tr

o
l p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
to

 th
e 

co
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

em
 o

n
 

at
 th

e 
en

d
, a

n
d

 e
m

b
ed

d
in

g
 

th
e 

ri
g

h
t 

at
ti

tu
d

e 
an

d
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 in
to

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

Q
u

al
it

y 
m

u
st

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 

st
af

f a
n

d
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 

m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y.
 

T
h

e 
d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 

o
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 a
n

d
 e

ac
h

 le
ve

l 

is
 e

xp
an

d
ed

 u
p

o
n

.

R
ec

ru
it

m
en

t a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

b
es

t 
st

af
f

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y

M
an

ag
er

 a
n

d
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
re

vi
ew

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
q

u
al

it
y 

co
n

tr
o

l r
ev

ie
w

K
P

M
G

 
p

ee
r 

re
vi

ew

A
C

Page 50



©
 2

01
1 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 
E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l),

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 51



Page 52
This page is intentionally left blank



   
$5iymritu.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 21 December 2011 
 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 11 January 2012 

Internal Audit Monitoring Report 
 
 

Accountable member  Cabinet member corporate services - Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Audit Partnership Manager – Robert Milford 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and business improvement 

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision  No  
Executive summary The council must ensure that it has sound systems of internal control that 

facilitate the effective management of all the council’s functions.  The work 
delivered by AuditCotswolds, the council’s internal audit service, is one of 
the control assurance sources available to the Audit Committee, the Senior 
Leadership Team and supports the work of the external auditor.   
 
The Annual Internal Audit Opinion presented to Audit Committee provides 
an overall assurance opinion at the end of the financial year. This Internal 
Audit Monitoring Report however is designed to give the Audit Committee 
the opportunity to comment on the work completed by the partnership and 
provide ‘through the year’ comment and assurances on the control 
environment.  
 

Recommendations The Audit Committee considers the report and makes comment on its 
content as necessary 

 
Financial implications There are no direct  financial implications arising from this report. 

 

Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, Chief Finance Officer                 
mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264123 

Legal implications None specific arising from the report recommendation. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis,  peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 
272012 

Agenda Item 8
Page 53



   
$5iymritu.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 21 December 2011 
 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No additional HR implications arising from this report. 
Contact officer: Julie McCarthy, HR Operations Manager   
julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 26 4355 

Key risks That weaknesses in the control framework, identified by the audit activity, 
continue to threaten organisational objectives, if recommendations are not 
implemented. 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

“Internal Auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulting 
activity designed to add value and improve organisation’s operations. It 
helps an organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, 
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control and governance processes.” (Chartered Institute of 
Internal Auditing UK & Ireland).  
Therefore the internal audit activity impacts on corporate and community 
plans. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

One of the specialist skills now provided by the service is that of 
environmental auditing. This would therefore aid the Council in its 
environmental and climate change objectives. 

Page 54



   
$5iymritu.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 21 December 2011 
 

1. Background 
1.1 The Annual Audit Plan was aligned with the corporate and service risks facing the Council as 

identified in consultation with the Senior Leadership Team and supported by such systems as the 
risk registers.  At the time of preparing the 2011/12 plan, the Councils Corporate Strategy 2010-
2015 was being reviewed and, as internal audit is there to help the organisation to achieve 
objectives, part of the plan has been aligned to elements of this strategy. However, to inform the 
audit plan we have also reviewed other key documents, such as the recently prepared Medium 
Term Financial Strategy, change programme agendas and updates to the business plan, many of 
which contain risk assessments.  

1.2 There is also a requirement to support the work of the External Auditor (KPMG). This is in the 
form of financial audits governed by the Joint Working Agreement, and the governance audits to 
support such activities as Use of Resources. 

1.3 The audit plan also considered risks that may evolve during the year.  The consultation process 
has sought to identify these areas considering where internal audit could support and add value to 
the risk control process. This report identifies work we have completed in relation to the planned 
audit work. 

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 The environment in which Cheltenham BC and other Local Authorities now operates has 

presented significant drivers for change. The continual effort to meet the organisational objectives 
within a constrained budget has resulted in core systems coming under review for change e.g. the 
GO Programme impacting on core financial systems, Shared Services impacting on core 
governance arrangements, etc. 

2.2 Therefore Internal Audit needs to be responding to the changing environment and the areas 
where the organisation now requires assurances. This prompts the requirement to move to a 
more flexible and risk based plan.  

2.3 It should also be recognised that the service is now a partnership so coordinating resources 
across multiple organisations is critical to the success of the partnership.  

2.4  This report highlights the work completed by internal audit and provides comment on the 
assurances provided by this work.   

3. Internal Audit Output 
3.1 The internal audit service commenced quarter 2 with reduced resources due to maternity leave. 

However there is still the expectancy to complete the audit plan 2011/12 as planned. The 
partnership made use of existing staff to cover the maternity issue by acting up one senior auditor 
to principal level and increasing the days available to another senior auditor. 

3.2 Internal Audit has concluded the following audits in quarter 2 and commenced quarter 3 work: 

Audit Report status Assurance 

Licensing Final Satisfactory 

Capital Programme Final Satisfactory 

Cash Receipting Final Satisfactory 

Page 55



   
$5iymritu.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 21 December 2011 
 

Development Control  
Planning Applications 

Final Satisfactory 

Risk Management Draft  

Governance Compliance Draft  

Waste Management - Income Draft  

Information security Ongoing  

Information Technology Ongoing  

Core Financials ** Ongoing  

**Core Financials include Payroll, Main Accounting, Debtors and Creditors – these have been aligned to 
the GO programme’s timetable for implementation 
3.3       Further detail specific to each audit finalised is shown in Appendix 1.  

3.4 The AuditCotswolds has also undertaken the following: 

• Audit support for the GO-Programme* (see section 4 below) 
• Audit support for the Local Authority Company* (see section 4 below) 
• Cheltenham Borough Homes – client (audit days delivered) 
• Business Continuity Planning support/review 
• Audit support for the Commissioning Programme 
• Audit Support for the other key Change Programmes  

 
4. *Possible changes to the Annual Audit Plan  

4.1 The Audit Committee approved the plan for 2011/12 on the 23rd March 2011. Within the plan 
there was an element identified as ‘risk based’ and therefore was to remain flexible to ensure 
only current risks were reviewed. There are two key risks that have impacted on the audit plan; 
GO Programme and the Local Authority Company. Both of these elements have received 
increased levels of audit input either through assurance work or consultancy. 

4.2  The Audit Committee should be aware that the Annual Audit Plan is likely to be changed in terms 
of ‘Core Financial’ and ‘Risk Based’ activity as these two projects continue. Detail on the work 
conducted is summarised thus: 

4.2.1 GO Programme – Audit support at programme board level, independent assessment of gateway 
reviews and results, advice on the implementation projects including coordinating implementation 

Page 56



   
$5iymritu.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 21 December 2011 
 

audit support at Forest of Dean, monitoring of risk assessments and highlight reports, etc 
4.2.2 Local Authority Company – Audit support at Project Board level, advice on project governance, 

risk management and gateway review systems, advice at implementation level projects, etc 
4.2.3 Both of these projects are going to require internal audit services from 1st April 2012 and 

therefore some audit management time has been allotted to the development of new audit 
structures and plans for this provision.  

4.3 The level of involvement the internal audit service has within the Cheltenham Borough Council 
change programmes is substantial but it is considered necessary when there is such a high level 
of risk with such significant changes being introduced. 

 

Report author  Robert Milford, Audit Partnership Manager, 01242 775174, 
Robert.milford@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Appendices 1. Internal Audit Monitoring Report  
Background information  
 

Page 57



Page 58
This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
Internal Audit Monitoring Report 

Audit Report status Assurance 
Licensing Final Satisfactory 

This review covers the Licensing Team along with the reconciliation and finance 
work of the Business Support Unit (BSU).  We did not specifically review any of the 
responsibilities of the Enforcement Team. 
Overall, based on our findings there has been a substantial improvement in the 
licensing function, since the last audit reports in 2004 and 2006, where results 
equated to a ‘limited assurance’ audit assessment.  The 2006 audit cited gaps in 
controls, weaknesses in policies and procedures and lack of reconciliations.  Since 
then the Licensing function has been completely restructured and re-staffed and 
there is a good working relationship within the team.  A new Manager has also been 
in place since 2008.  Many of those recommendations involving the Licensing Team 
have been actioned successfully and some are no longer applicable.  We found 
Licensing Team procedures were well documented and available to all staff.  
Sample testing found that license applications and decisions are supported by a 
clear audit trail with detailed documentation scanned and in one place in the 
Uniform computer system.  The taxi drivers ‘open sessions’ have improved 
customer relations as well as being a useful forum for any general licensing queries. 
There are, however, some areas where further improvement is needed; the 
introduction of effective financial reconciliations in the Business Support Unit (this 
was not instigated by previous management), the urgent completion and approval of 
the ‘Objects on Highways Policy’, with its links to ‘A’ Board income collection and 
enforcement and appropriate risk management of ‘old’ style taxi plates.   
Effective reconciliation of income on the General Ledger to the value of licences 
issued from the Uniform system should be performed to give full assurance that 
licences are only issued where payment has been received.    
In respect of A-boards, a recent internal survey identified some 200 unlicensed 
boards being used around the town.  Only 7 applications have been approved in the 
year to date.  It is hoped that the new policy will be clearer in its application granting 
criteria, thus avoiding misinterpretation and the potential for public relations 
problems.  The new policy should allow for appropriate delegation to licensing 
officers, excluding appeals, which would speed up processing times and save on 
overall license collection costs.   Such a change should allow for effective and 
efficient ‘A’ board licence regulation procedures and be the basis on which income 
collection and enforcement, via fixed penalty notices, can be properly instigated.    
Management fully accept that some of these areas are in need of positive action, as 
they can currently spend a disproportionate amount of time on them.  The challenge 
will be to promote delegated changes, governed by the application of approved 
policy, with the Licensing Committee/Sub Committee, allowing elected members to 

Page 59



focus on matters under the appeals protocol. 
We did identify one significant risk which is not currently entered into a service or 
departmental risk register and, therefore, being highlighted and managed 
appropriately.  Prior to 2008, inadequate records were kept and maintained, which 
resulted in an unidentified number of ‘old style’ taxi plates (without expiry dates) 
being recovered. The risk of unauthorised vehicles operating could, therefore, result 
in adverse publicity for the Council, especially if an offence was to occur. 
Systems and evidence show that the Council complies with its obligation to ensure 
that the granting of alcohol, premises and gambling licenses follow a consistent and 
transparent approach in compliance with the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling 
Act 2005. 
In conclusion, our findings indicate many beneficial operational and structural 
improvements have been made, but there are some control and system 
improvement areas that now need to be fully implemented in order for the function 
to be fully effective.  As a result, the licensing control environment has received a 
‘satisfactory’ assurance level. 
Management Response: 
Following a number of meetings I am satisfied that the assurance level satisfactory 
is appropriate. Noted the highlighted areas of improvements required and these will 
be implemented in accordance with the proposed action plan.  
 

Capital Programme Final Satisfactory 
The review has built upon the recent audit work undertaken on capital expenditure 
and asset management. Neither of these audits raised concern in relation to capital 
expenditure or controls exercised over the programme and indeed the core financial 
review gave a high assurance opinion on controls in place.  
The asset management review commented on the refreshed Asset Management 
Plan, its developing relationship to corporate strategy objectives and, with a Head of 
Property Services in place, the opportunity to build on links between the capital 
programme and asset management. The Head of Property Services has 
responsibilities as ‘corporate landlord’ and early consultation with him on relevant 
proposed capital projects which involve the estate to ensure that plans will have no 
detrimental affect on Council properties is appropriate. 
Identified system controls with the Council’s Capital Strategy, Asset Management 
Plan and Medium Term Financial Strategy policy documents all contribute to sound 
procedures. The detailed annual (and longer term) capital programme is approved 
by Council and is subject to quarterly budget monitoring reports. Current financial 
constraints have imposed an efficient and effective discipline on schemes proposed 
for inclusion in the programme.   
A sample of schemes in the capital programme were reviewed in detail. Procedures 
for inclusion of these schemes in the capital programme are satisfactory. Detailed 

Page 60



comments arising from this check are included within the body of the report but 
concerns are expressed on financial cost control exercised over the increased costs 
of one of these schemes. 
Management Response: 
The purpose of the Council’s Capital Strategy is to document the principles and 
framework that underpin its longer-term capital investment and expenditure 
proposals. The strategy is drawn up under the framework provided by the Local 
Government Act 2003 and its associated regulations. 
The Capital Strategy outlines the Council’s approach to decision making in respect 
of investment in the Council’s property portfolio which support the Council’s Asset 
Management Plan (AMP). 
I therefore endorse the recommendation that the Head of Property Services (acting 
in his capacity as corporate landlord) should be consulted at the earliest opportunity 
on any capital scheme that may have consequences for the Council’s estate and 
that an officer from within his team be appointed to any subsequent project board 
that may be created to ensure the scheme is completed. 
As part of the outturn report, budget holders are responsible for requesting carry 
forward for unspent budget and this is facilitated by way of a narrative within the 
accompanying appendices to the outturn report. Recommendation 7 of the outturn 
report states “note the capital programme outturn position as detailed in Appendix 
11 and approve the carry forward of unspent budgets into 2011/12 (section 8)”. It is 
noted that the intention is to use the carry forward for non CCTV work and therefore 
a duly completed virement form will be required. Financial Rules are in the process 
of being written and are anticipated to be agreed by full Council on 10th October 
2011. These rules specify what a service manager can and cannot do with regards 
to carry forward requests and virement. 
I note the concerns expressed in relation to the ‘Pittville Park Boathouse Bridge’ 
scheme and would anticipate that the revised financial rules will help service 
managers to understand the level of virement that they can undertake to reduce the 
risk of a similar situation arising in the future. 
 

Cash Receipting Final Satisfactory 
Cash receipting processes in the Cash Hall were reviewed earlier this year and are 
operating effectively.  Recommendations made are being implemented and the 
recovery of credit card payments is also progressing positively.  So this review has 
focussed on reconciliation of cash receipts, credit card charges, petty cash / cash 
float administration, PCI compliance, web and telephone based receipts and a 
review of cash receipting processes at the area offices of Cheltenham Borough 
Homes. 
Overall processes and procedures for cash receipting are satisfactory, albeit there 
are areas outside the day to day operations that require some attention and 

Page 61



recommendations have been made and agreed.   
Procedures for cash receipts and allocation of income to the general ledger are 
sound and operate effectively at both the Cash Hall and area offices.  The key 
control of reconciling income distribution to the feeder accounts such as Council 
Tax, Sundry Debtors etc. is performed regularly by the Senior Revenues & Income 
Control Officer, although this process should be documented as currently reliance is 
placed on one officer to complete the task. 
A recent customer complaint has highlighted inconsistencies in charges applied to 
payments made by credit card.  Further investigations found that the Council does 
not have a policy for this charge and so service areas have adopted their own rules. 
Financial rules are not being followed in respect of claims made through petty cash 
imprest accounts and cash floats.  As a review of the Financial Rules is currently 
taking place for the Go shared service implementation, it would be a good 
opportunity to address these areas so that a fair and consistent approach is agreed. 
Management Response: 
Report findings and recommendations agreed  
 

Development Control  
Planning Applications 

Final Satisfactory 

The work undertaken covered an audit of the planning applications processing of 
Development Management at Cheltenham Borough Council.  The audit was 
included as part of the Internal Audit Plan for 2011 that was approved by the Audit 
Committee on 23 March 2011. 
The Development Management team receive around 2000 applications for planning 
permission each year, which generates approximately £431,300 in fees and 
charges.  Fees are set nationally and are published on the Cheltenham Borough 
Council planning website.  The audit noted that fees were being promptly receipted 
and banked with cashiers daily.  It was also observed that many applications were 
exempted from charges – such as conservation area consent and listed building 
applications. 
Applications are being registered and validated promptly with decisions being made 
within the target date.  All applicants and interested parties are informed of the 
decision using a system-generated standard letter.  Applicants who were refused 
planning permission were informed of their ‘right to appeal’. 
Some recommendations have been made following the review to improve the 
process and provide greater assurances on the robustness of the information 
produced.  These are mostly based on best practice and suggested to streamline 
the processing of applications and improve the accounting for the income received. 
Management Response: 

Page 62



Report findings and recommendations agreed  
Risk Management Draft  
Governance 
Compliance 

Draft  

Waste Management - 
Income 

Draft  

Information security Ongoing  
Information Technology Ongoing  
Core Financials ** Ongoing  
 
Follow-up of audit recommendations: 
 
The audits followed up and reported below were completed between 
December 2010 and June 2011. This time window is wider than normal but 
enables the process of reporting follow-up activity to Audit Committee to start 
with a complete coverage of the 2011/12 financial year audits reported to the 
committee. 
 
Debtors and Creditors 
 
These were both satisfactory audit opinions.  Recommendations in respect of 
Debtors have been fully implemented.  The Creditors review included two 
medium level recommendations which are expected to be completed in the 
next quarter as part of the GO implementation project, including the update of 
authorised signatory lists (an essential requirement for the set up of 
automated processes in the new ERP system) and the production of guidance 
notes for BAC’s payments. 
 
Main Accounting System and Treasury Management 
 
There were no significant recommendations last year and no priority 
recommendations have arisen out of this year’s audits of the current system.  
 
Cash Receipting 
 
This was a satisfactory assurance audit opinion last year.  Recommendations 
concerning the update of procedures are being addressed as part of 
preparations for GO shared service implementation.  One medium risk 
recommendation concerning unpaid card transactions has been implemented 
and no further issues arose during the 2011-12 audit.   
 
 
Payroll 
 

Page 63



Last year’s limited assurance audit is currently being followed up and will 
include in the assurance opinion our comments on potential risks during the 
transition to the new ERP system planned for April 2012.  We will update our 
audit opinion based on the results of 2011-12 testing and evaluation in 
January 2012. 
 
Housing Benefits 
 
This was a satisfactory assurance audit opinion.  There were four medium 
level recommendations. All proposed actions have been implemented apart 
from completing a review of team roles, planned for January 2012, which is 
intended to create more resilience in the service given the overall reduction in 
team resources.   
 
Enforcement Team Review (street scene) 
 
This was a limited assurance audit opinion which resulted in a number of 
priority recommendations aimed at improving the performance, efficiency and 
financial control of the team.  The management structure, procedural and 
performance issues identified in the report have been addressed. The option 
to introduce a GPS tracking system is being investigated to improve 
operational efficiency, control over expenses and to mitigate the risks of lone 
working. An improved manual system for scheduling and logging officers’ 
movements is in place in the meantime. 
 
Community Investment Grants 
 
This was a satisfactory assurance opinion report with three medium level 
recommendations concerning improvements in outcome based performance 
monitoring and the approach to determining the level of grant award.  
Performance monitoring routines are now properly established for each of the 
CIG recipients. The recent transfer of responsibility for CIGs to the Strategy 
and Engagement Manager and the continuing development of a corporate 
commissioning approach is helping to deliver an improved outcome based 
approach to contract management and a needs based decision making 
process for grant funded services.  
 
Town Hall Box Office Review  
 
This review followed up control weaknesses identified as a result of a financial 
irregularity in 2010. There was a satisfactory assurance opinion and all the 
medium level recommendations have been addressed, partly through the 
implementation of the new Artifax event management system in early 2011. 
Also updates to box office procedures now ensure controls over refunds and 
other routine management reviews are in place.  
 
Environmental and Sustainability Management 
 
This satisfactory assurance opinion audit will be followed up in January 2012 
and will take full account of the planned establishment of the Local Authority 

Page 64



Company in April 2012 and the influence of sustainability objectives in the 
council’s commissioning structure and methodology.   
 

---end--- 
 

Page 65



Page 66
This page is intentionally left blank



�
��
���
�
�	
	
���



��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�

��
��
�

�
�
��
�	
�

�

� �
���
��
��
��
�

��

	
��
��
���
��

�
��
�

��
�
��
���
�
�
�
�
�
 
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�!
��
��

�
��
��
�
�


��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
��
��
�
��

"�
�#
��

	
$

��
��

�

�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�

�
��

�

	
$

��
��

�

%�
�

��
��
��
��
���
	
��
���
���
&�
�

��
��
�'
��
��
��
��
&�
��

	
�

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

�
��
��
���
��
���
�

��

��
��
�
�
�

)
*
�
+
��

�
��
���
*
��
��
��

�
��

)
*
�
+
��

�
��
���
�
�	
	
���



��

�
(��
��

�
�	

�
��

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

�+
��

�
��
��

�
+
��
��
�'
��
��
��

�
,$
��

(��
&�
(�
��
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
�-
.�

/
�-
��
�*
��
��
��
�

�
�

��
��


	�
��
��
��

�
�
�

�
��

�
��
��
�
��

0
�1

$
��
��
-�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�

�2
��
��
�3
��
�
��

%�
�

��
��
��
��
���
	
��
���
���
&�
�

��
��
�'
��
��
��
��
&�
��

	
�

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

1
��
��

�

4
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
'�
&�
�

��
	

�
���

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

�
��
��
��%
��

�
��
���
��
���
*
��
��

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

+
��
��
��

�
��(
��
��
��
��

)
*
�
+
�

�
��

�
�(
��
��
��
��
�

�+
��

�
��
��

�
'�
��
��
��
��

�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�

/
�-
��
�*
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

� 
��
��
 

&
��
�

��
'�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

/
�-
��
�*
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�

�+
��

�
��
��

�
+
��
��
�'
��
��
��

�
,$
��

(��
&�
(�
��
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
�-
.�

/
�-
��
�*
��
��
��
�

�
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
��
��
�
��

5
��
�-
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�

�6
�7
��

�
��
�
�

#

�
�	

	
$

��
��
��
��
�&
��

�
��
��
�

�
%�
�

��
��
��
��
���
	
��
���
���
&�
�

��
��
�'
��
��
��
��
&�
��

	
�

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

�
��
��
��%
��

�
��
���
��
���
8
��
��
��
�(�
��
��

9
��

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

�
��
��
��+
��

�
��
��

�
�
��
�

	

�
��'
��
��
��
�

�

/
�-
��
�*
��
��
��
�

Agenda Item 9
Page 67



�
��
���
�
�	
	
���



��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�

��
��
�

�
�
��
�	
�

�

� �
���
��
��
��
�

��

	
��
��
���
��

�
��
�

��
�
��
���
�
�
�
�
�
 
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�!
��
��

%�
�

��	
��

�
��
���

)
*
�
+
�

+
8
��
3�
�

��
�

�
��
�

��
'�
��
��
��	
��

	

�
��
���
��
��
��
�

�

�
$�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�+
��

�
��
��

�
+
��
��
�'
��
��
��

�
,$
��

(��
&�
(�
��
��
(�
�	
��
��
��
��
�-
.�

/
�-
��
�*
��
��
��
�

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��

�
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

&
-�
��

9
��
'�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�(
�&
��

�
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
�
9
"�

 
�$
��
��(
��
��

7�
��
���
��
��
��
&�
�

��
��
��
�
��3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
:

�
��8
4(
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
;�

 
�$
��
��(
��
��
9��
��
��
�
3

��
��
�

�

Page 68



 
Briefing 
Notes 
 

Audit Committee 
 
11 January 2012 
 
Responsible officer:  Bryan Parsons 

 
Corporate Governance Group  

This briefing paper contains information to keep Members informed of matters relating to the work 
of the Committee, no decisions are required but members can make comments on the work of the 
group or suggestions for additional action. 
 
1. Why has this come to Audit Committee? 
1.1 To update the Committee on the work of the Corporate Governance Group (CGG).  

2. Summary 
2.1 The council has a statutory duty to prepare an annual governance statement (AGS) to be 

approved as part of the annual statement of accounts. The AGS includes a Significant 
Issues Action Plan (SIAP); this is approved by the Audit Committee and indicates how the 
council is complying with the code of corporate governance including internal control 
arrangements. The audit committee need to satisfy itself that the AGS fairly reflects the 
arrangements within the council.  

2.2 The CGG which is chaired by the Chief Executive and routinely meets to;  
- monitor and challenge the internal controls (Annual Certificates of Assurance 
checklist), 

- monitor progress against any recommendations that arise from external audit 
assessments, 

- consider progress against the SIAP; and 
- monitor the risk management procedures. 

 
The minutes of the CGG since the last the last Audit Committee are being provided to the 
Audit Committee so that they will have a more informed view of the issues when the AGS is 
presented to it for approval.  
 

3. Conclusion 
The CGG have agreed terms of reference and considers information from a range of 
internal control sources and assurance checks. These issues and the outcomes from the 
checks are placed within appropriate action plans, discussed and monitored. The CGG 
would welcome any comment or input from the audit committee on progress against the 
action plan or items recorded within the CGG minutes.  
 

4. Summary of supporting information 
- Appendix 1 minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meetings on the 6th October, 
- Appendix 2 minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meetings on the 1st December  
- Appendix 3 a copy of the most up to date version of the 2010 Annual Governance 

Statements Significant Issues Action Plan 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Annex
Page 69



Further information 
 
4.1 If you require any further information on any of these issues please contact;                  

Governance officer on 01242 264189 or email; bryan.parsons@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Page 70



S:\Corporate\Corporate Governance\Corporate Governance Group 2011-12\agendas and 
minutes\october\CGGminutes_06102011.doc
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1 
16/05/2008

 Corporate Governance Group 
Minutes

6th October 2011 
11.00 Montpellier Room

Item Subject Lead Officer 

1 Apologies;

2 Minutes of the last meeting 18th

August 2011
Agreed

3 SIAP update The SIAP was reviewed progress and deadlines 
were considered. It was suggested that the 
revision of the Annual Assurance process should 
be brought forward to December to reflect 
reduced capacity at service manager and 
Director levels because of time being spent on 
Go and the Local Authority Waste Company

4 Audit Committee 21st September
feedback

It was reported that the Audit Committee had 
agreed to a review of their effectiveness. This 
would be facilitated by Internal Audit. 

5 Effectiveness review of Audit 
Committee and Internal Audit (via 
self Assessment)  

See above and RM circulated details relating to 
the self assessment and updated the group on 
the proposed review which was likely to take 
place in January. 

4 Information Management
suggestions for action days 
- What 
- When 

BP updated the group on the work of the IMG in 
delivering a new strategy, updating policies and 
guidance.  A document and file clear out week 
was also planned for w/c 21/11/2011

11 AOB
None

12 Date of next meeting 1st

December Montpellier room.

Page 71



Page 72
This page is intentionally left blank



S:\Corporate\Corporate Governance\Corporate Governance Group 2011-12\agendas and 
minutes\November\CGGminutes_01122011.doc
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1 
16/05/2008

 Corporate Governance Group 
Minutes

1st December 2011 
11.00 Montpellier Room

Item Subject Notes

1 Apologies;  Andrew North 
Present Mark Sheldon (chair) 
Julie McCarthy, Rob Milford, Bryan 

2 Minutes 6th October 2011 Agreed with the exception that MS 
noted that his apology had not been 
reported.

3 SIAP update The SIP was discussed and 
amendments agreed.  It was also 
decided that is should forwarded to JM 
SF and Paul Woolcock before being 
included in the Audit Committee 
briefing. This to be completed by the 
18th December 

4 Annual Assurance checklists and 
process update 

The revised checklists were circulated 
and some minor amendments 
suggested and agreed. It was also 
agreed that they should be circulated 
the week before Christmas 

5 Effectiveness review of Audit 
Committee and Internal Audit 
update

RM briefed the group on the 
effectiveness review of the Audit 
committee and asked for comments in 
relation to a number of issues. The 
assessment was updated. 
BP was asked to review the 
effectiveness review of Internal Audit 
with the HIA.

4 Mobile Phone VFM review - 
update

BP updated the group on the VFM 
review and the report to E&BI and the 
request from them for further 
information later in the year. There 
would be a review meeting on the 22nd

December where further action would 
be agreed

5 Information Management Group – 
clear out week - update

BP updated the group on the 
effectiveness of the clear out week 
project and asked officers to thank 
staff for their co-operation in 
removing A total of 68,363 files 
removed from the T and S drives 

Page 73



S:\Corporate\Corporate Governance\Corporate Governance Group 2011-12\agendas and 
minutes\November\CGGminutes_01122011.doc
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1 
16/05/2008

6 Privacy Impact Assessment – 
CBC

BP advised the group of the work that 
was underway in respect of this 
assessment for the Go partnership and 
advised that a similar piece of work 
needed to be carried out in respect of 
CBC. A report would be brought to the 
next CGG meeting in January 

11 AOB None

12 Date of next meeting 26th January 
Montpellier room. 

Page 74



S
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

ss
ue

s 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 –
 2

01
0-

11
 a

s 
at

 1
st
 D

ec
em

be
r 

- 
C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

G
ro

up
 M

ee
tin

g 

C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

T
he

 n
ew

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tr
uc

tu
re

, 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

P
IR

 
ne

ce
ss

ita
te

 a
 r

ev
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
an

d 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ul

es
 

(A
G

S
)

R
ev

ie
w

 o
ng

oi
ng

 to
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 C
ou

nc
il 

du
rin

g 
20

11
 

 A
ll 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 
th

e 
P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 R
ep

or
t 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
(D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

).
In

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1 
C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 r

ev
is

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

ul
es

 a
nd

 a
 r

ev
is

ed
 

S
ch

em
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
 

T
he

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

an
d 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
. 

T
he

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

w
ill

  b
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ag

re
ed

 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 &
 D

ec
em

be
r 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

M
on

ito
rin

g
of

fic
er

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es

Page 75



C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

P
la

nn
ed

 c
on

st
itu

tio
na

l a
nd

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 r
ul

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
th

e 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

of
 th

e 
S

en
io

r 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
 n

ec
es

si
ta

te
  a

 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 A

nn
ua

l A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 r
em

ai
ns

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

(A
G

S
)

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

S
LT

 b
y 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

20
11

-1
2 

C
G

G
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 2
01

0-
11

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 

ch
ec

k 
18

-0
8-

20
11

 a
nd

 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ch
ec

kl
is

ts
 a

re
 

be
in

g 
dr

af
te

d 
R

ev
is

ed
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 
ch

ec
kl

is
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 a

t 
C

G
G

 m
ee

tin
g 

01
/1

2/
20

11
 

an
d 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 to

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

D
ire

ct
or

R
es

ou
rc

es

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
ud

it 
of

 p
ay

ro
ll 

hi
gh

lig
ht

s 
th

at
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 
pu

t a
t r

is
k 

du
e 

to
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 

sh
or

t t
er

m
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s 

in
 

th
e 

pa
yr

ol
l t

ea
m

.
A

ud
it 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 r

ep
or

t 
ca

rr
ie

d 
fo

rw
ar

d 
fr

om
 2

01
0-

11
 

A
G

S
 S

IA
P

P
ay

ro
ll 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
is

 
be

in
g 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t o
f 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 th

e 
G

O
 

S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

  
re

si
lie

nc
e 

is
su

es
 in

 
th

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

. 

T
hi

s 
is

su
e 

is
 r

ec
or

de
d 

as
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ris

k 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

S
LT

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ba

si
s.

  S
ta

tu
s 

at
 

pr
es

en
t =

 A
m

be
r 

N
ew

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 p

ay
ro

ll 
ad

vi
so

r 
ha

s 
st

ar
te

d.

D
ue

 to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

w
or

k 
lo

ad
 fo

r 
H

R
 O

ps
 te

am
 

du
rin

g 
G

O
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

(p
ar

al
le

l p
ay

 r
un

s 
an

d 
us

er
 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 te

st
in

g)
 th

e 
te

am
 a

re
 s

tr
et

ch
ed

 to
 fu

ll 
ca

pa
ci

ty
.

O
ng

oi
ng

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
11

 -
 d

on
e 

O
ng

oi
ng

 u
nt

il 
A

pr
il 

G
O

 g
o-

liv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 P
eo

pl
e,

 
O

D
, a

nd
 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 76



C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

A
nn

ua
l l

ea
ve

 d
ur

in
g 

F
eb

 
an

d 
M

ar
ch

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
  

G
en

er
ic

 p
as

sw
or

d 
is

su
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
es

ol
ve

d.
  

F
ili

ng
 c

ab
in

et
s 

in
 m

ai
n 

of
fic

e 
(w

hi
ch

 is
 it

se
lf 

lo
ck

ed
 

ea
ch

 n
ig

ht
) 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 

re
co

rd
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 lo
ck

ab
le

 
an

d 
ke

y 
co

nt
ro

l i
n 

pl
ac

e.
  

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
pa

yr
ol

l p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 th

e 
S

ol
ut

io
n 

D
es

ig
n 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
A

B
W

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
12

.

31
 A

ug
us

t –
 

do
ne

.

A
pr

il 
20

11
 -

 
do

ne

A
pr

il 
20

12
 –

 
C

B
C

  G
O

 –
 g

o 
liv

e
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 

T
he

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

on
tin

ui
ty

 G
ro

up
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
a 

ro
bu

st
 

te
st

 o
f b

ac
k-

up
 IC

T
 s

ys
te

m
s

(A
G

S
)

U
pg

ra
de

 b
ac

k 
up

 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
in

st
al

l 
ne

w
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t t
o 

m
ig

ra
te

 th
e 

ke
y 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ys

te
m

s.

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 c
or

po
ra

te
 r

is
k 

an
d 

be
in

g 
m

on
ito

re
d 

by
 

S
LT

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

.  
P

la
nn

ed
 D

R
 te

st
 o

f G
O

 
sy

st
em

s 
at

 r
ec

ov
er

y 
si

te
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

P
au

l W
oo

lc
oc

k 

Page 77



C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
a 

fu
ll 

te
st

 fo
r 

Ju
ly

 2
01

1 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r 
14

th
 to

 1
6th

S
ep

te
m

be
r.

 
A

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 w

ith
in

 IC
T

 fo
r 

th
e 

ph
as

ed
 te

st
in

g 
of

 7
2 

ke
y 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

. 

A
ll 

th
e 

ke
y 

IC
T

 s
ys

te
m

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
G

O
 p

ro
je

ct
 

w
er

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 te

st
ed

 
an

d 
si

gn
ed

 o
ff 

by
 th

e 
G

o 
pa

rt
ne

rs
.

O
th

er
 te

st
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
an

d 
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 
by

 S
LT

 J
an

 2
01

2 

C
B

C
 n

ee
ds

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l e
qu

al
ity

 d
ut

y 
to

 m
ee

t 
ne

w
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 

al
l p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
un

de
r 

th
e 

E
qu

al
ity

 A
ct

 2
01

0 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

ar
e 

em
be

dd
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
(A

G
S

)

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ef

re
sh

 
th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 
an

d 
th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 

In
iti

at
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
t 

te
m

pl
at

e

S
LT

 h
av

e 
be

en
 b

rie
fe

d 
on

 
th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r 

eq
ua

lit
y 

du
ty

 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 A

ct
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

tr
at

eg
y 

be
in

g 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. R
G

 w
ill

 u
pd

at
e 

S
LT

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2.

   

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Page 78


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	2011_09_21_Audit_LA_Co_presentation
	2011_09_21_Audit_Statement_of_Accounts

	5 Effectiveness review of the Audit Committee
	2012_01_11_Audit_5_appendix_1

	6 Annual audit letter 2010-11
	7 Audit Plan 2011-12
	8 Internal Audit monitoring report
	2012_01_11_Audit_8_appendix_1

	9 Work Programme
	Briefing Notes (for information only)
	2012_01_11_Audit_Briefing_Note_1_appendix_1
	2012_01_11_Audit_Briefing_Note_1_appendix_2
	2012_01_11_Audit_Briefing_Note_1_appendix_3


